
Agenda &
 minutes

Full Council meeting of
Tuesday, 16 July 2019  

www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

http://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/




Portsmouth City Council

A MEETING OF THE COUNCIL will be held at the Council Chamber - The 
Guildhall, Portsmouth on Tuesday, 16 July 2019 at 2.00 pm and all 
members of the council are hereby summoned to attend to consider and 
resolve upon the following business:-

Agenda
1  Members' Interests 

2  To approve as a correct record the Minutes of (Pages 9 - 28)

 the Annual Council meeting held on 14 May 2019;
 the Adjourned Annual Council meeting held on 14 May 2019;
 the Extraordinary Council meeting held on 17 June 2019.

3  To receive such communications as the Lord Mayor may desire to lay 
before the Council, including apologies for absence. 

4  Deputations from the Public under Standing Order No 24. 

5  Questions from the Public under Standing Order 25. 

6  Appointments 

7  Urgent Business - To receive and consider any urgent and important 
business from Members of the Cabinet in accordance with Standing 
Order No 26. 

8  Response to the Aquind Interconnector Project (Pages 29 - 44)

To receive and consider the attached report from Cabinet held on 9 July 
(recommendation to follow).

9  Portsmouth Youth Offending Team (PYOT) Annual Youth Justice 
Strategic Plan 2019/20 (Pages 45 - 72)

To receive and consider the attached report from Cabinet held on 9 July 
(recommendation to follow).

10  Appointment of New Honorary Recorder (Pages 73 - 78)

To consider the Chief Executive's attached report. 

Notices of Motion: Process information 

Standing Order (32(d)) requires a vote by members before each motion to 
determine whether or not the motion is to be debated at the meeting or 
stand referred to the Cabinet or relevant Committee (including Scrutiny) to 
report back to a future meeting.



11  Notices of Motion 

(a)  Fair Trade City 

Proposed by Councillor Hugh Mason
Seconded by Councillor Lynne Stagg

It is fifteen years since Portsmouth was awarded the status of a 
‘Fair Trade City’.  The Council recognises the contribution which fair 
trade has and is making towards ending exploitation in global 
supply chains and thereby the endemic poverty experienced in 
many poorer countries.  The Council wishes to maintain its status 
as a Fair Trade City 

The Council therefore reaffirms its commitment to using Fair Trade 
products at council events and as widely as possible in the Civic 
Offices and other public buildings which it operates.  It reaffirms its 
intention to encourage the use of Fair Trade products throughout 
the City and to promote appreciation of the importance of fair trade.

(b)  High-Stakes Testing in Primary Schools 

Proposed by Councillor Tom Coles
Seconded by Councillor Graham Heaney 

Portsmouth City Council welcomes the commitment of national 
opposition parties to abolish SATs and other high-stakes testing in 
primary schools.

Portsmouth City Council notes that:

1) Statutory testing in primary schools, both in Portsmouth and 
nationally, has increased since 2010 and is increasing 
further: by 2020, children will be tested in Reception (the 
Baseline Assessment), Year 1 (the Phonics Screening 
Check), Year 2 (SATs), Year 4 (the Multiplication Tables 
Check) and Year 6 (SATs).

2) The pressures of statutory assessment contribute to the 
crisis of teacher morale, workload, recruitment and retention; 
making it difficult for schools in the city to retain staff.

3) Tests are focussed on the requirements of school 
accountability rather than on support for children’s learning.

4) The pressures of testing in primary schools have a 
detrimental effect on children’s mental health.

5) Educational research has demonstrated repeatedly that 
teaching to the test narrows the curriculum and the 
educational experience of children, focussing on labelling not 
learning.

6) The National Education Union has agreed to carry out an 



indicative ballot of its members to ask for their views about 
the campaign to abolish high-stakes primary testing and 
whether they would be prepared to boycott statutory high-
stakes tests in primary schools.

Portsmouth City Council believes that campaigning, by those who 
work in primary schools, parents and academics, to end the current 
high-stakes system of primary assessment should be welcomed, in 
particular the More Than A Score campaign.

Portsmouth City Council resolves:

1) To express its support for campaigns against the current 
system of primary assessment, including those organised by 
teacher unions and More Than A Score.

2) To call on the Leader of the Council and all Group Leaders 
to write to the Secretary of State for Education to listen to the 
growing number of voices who are calling for the abolition of 
high-stakes testing in primary schools.

3) To ask the Cabinet to call a meeting of Trade Unions, 
parents and school governors from across the city to discuss 
the council’s position on these matters and to coordinate a 
response.

4) To ask the Cabinet to offer support to Portsmouth schools 
which adopt an alternative approach to assessment (for 
example by taking the More Than A Score pledge).

(c)  Improving Renters Rights Through Landlord Licensing 

Proposed by Councillor Cal Corkery
Seconded by Councillor Tom Coles

The causes of the housing crisis are complex and varied but it is 
without doubt that a key factor is a lack of rights for renters, and a 
failure by the relevant authorities to enforce the few rights that do 
exist. 

In Portsmouth 22.1% of households rent their properties from 
private landlords, compared with 16.3% across the whole of the 
South East. In a number of Portsmouth council wards that figure is 
over 40%. This has led to communities that lack balance and the 
kind of cohesion associated with areas where more settled forms of 
tenure are the norm.

Around the country councils are addressing these issues by 
implementing selective licensing schemes whereby all private 
landlords in particular areas are required to be licensed by the local 
authority. This differs from mandatory licensing which applies only 
to Houses in Multiple Occupancy. 



In areas where such schemes have been implemented there have 
been improved standards in the private rented sector, reduced anti-
social behaviour and a decline in the poor management of 
properties by rogue landlords. In Newham, selective licensing has 
been used to address poor standards across the private rented 
sector, to protect tenants and to tackle criminal landlords, resulting 
in 1,306 prosecutions since the scheme was introduced.

Selective licensing is self-financing with income generated through 
license application costs which can then be spent on the 
administration of the scheme. Authorities have discretion to set the 
precise conditions of the licence. These can include conditions 
relating to the use and occupation of the house, and measures to 
deal with anti-social behaviour of the tenants or those visiting the 
property.

Our council's own statistics show the single highest cause of 
homelessness to be the ending of a private sector tenancy. 
Selective licensing schemes can help to reduce evictions and 
homelessness approaches by forcing unethical landlords out of the 
sector and giving tenants greater protections. 

Landlords who consistently meet their legal and ethical obligations 
to tenants should have nothing to fear from selective licensing. It is 
their less scrupulous peers who will become subject to greater 
scrutiny and enforcement action. 

Full Council therefore calls on the Cabinet to request that officers' 
report into the feasibility of implementing a selective licensing 
scheme in Portsmouth with a view to one being implemented by 
April 2020.

(d)  Parking 

Proposed by Councillor Luke Stubbs
Seconded Councillor Linda Symes

Council notes the continuing piecemeal expansion of residents’ 
parking across the city. It remains concerned that this is being 
implemented in an unplanned and uncoordinated way. It therefore 
calls on the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation to draw 
up a strategic plan for the management of parking in residential and 
non-residential areas covering a period of at least five years.

12  Questions from Members under Standing Order No 17. (Pages 79 - 82)

David Williams
Chief Executive

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social 
media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor 



records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of 
devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on 
the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other 
difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at 
https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785  

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please 
notify the contact the Local Democracy Manager at Stewart.Agland@portsmouthcc.gov.uk 

Civic Offices
Guildhall Square
PORTSMOUTH
8 July 2019

https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785
mailto:Stewart.Agland@portsmouthcc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



14 May 2019 1

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL held at the 
Guildhall, Portsmouth on 14th May 2019 at 10.00 am.

Council Members Present

The Right Worshipful The Lord Mayor
Councillor Lee Mason (in the Chair)

Councillors

Dave Ashmore
Matthew Atkins
Chris Attwell
Simon Bosher
Tom Coles
Cal Corkery
Ben Dowling
Jason Fazackarley
George Fielding
John Ferrett
David Fuller
Graham Heaney
Scott Payter-Harris
Hannah Hockaday
Jo Hooper
Suzy Horton
Lee Hunt
Frank Jonas BEM
Donna Jones
Leo Madden
Hugh Mason

Stephen Morgan MP
Gemma New
Robert New
Terry Norton
Steve Pitt 
Will Purvis
Darren Sanders
Jeanette Smith
Lynne Stagg
Judith Smyth
Luke Stubbs
Benedict  Swann
Linda Symes
Claire Udy
Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE
Steve Wemyss
Matthew Winnington
Neill Young
Rob Wood
Tom Wood

The Lord Mayor welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked the retiring 
Recorder of the City of Portsmouth, His Honour Judge Roger Hetherington. 
The group leaders introduced their new members Lee Hunt, Graham Heaney, 
Linda Symes, Cal Corkery, Matthew Atkins, Terry Norton and Chris Attwell. 

26. Vote of Thanks to Retiring Lord Mayor and Lady Mayoress 

It was

Proposed by Councillor Donna Jones
Seconded by Councillor Hannah Hockaday

That a vote of thanks be given to the retiring Lord Mayor and Lady Mayoress.

It was RESOLVED unanimously that the council places on record its 
sincere thanks to Councillor Lee Mason and Mrs Sylvia Mason for their 
outstanding service to the city as Lord Mayor and Lady Mayoress during 
their year of office.

Page 9

Agenda Item 2



2 14 May 2019 

That the council expresses its great appreciation of the fine qualities 
which Councillor Lee Mason has brought to the conduct of the business 
of this Council, his devotion to duty and the distinction and goodwill 
with which he carried out the many and various duties of the office of 
Lord Mayor.

That the Council also places on record its gratitude to Mrs Sylvia Mason 
for her untiring support and help which she has given as Lady Mayoress 
to the Lord Mayor.

That this resolution be engrossed and be presented to Councillor Lee 
Mason and Mrs Sylvia Mason at this ceremony.

The retiring Lord Mayor was presented with the Council's gift of an engrossed 
scroll which signifies the Council's appreciation of his time in office.

27. Election of the Lord Mayor for the ensuing Municipal Year 

Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson nominated Councillor David Fuller for 
election to the Office of Lord Mayor for the ensuing Municipal Year.  The 
nomination was seconded by Councillor Donna Jones.

There being no other nominations, the Lord Mayor put the proposal which was 
CARRIED unanimously and he declared Councillor David Fuller duly elected 
Lord Mayor.  

Councillor Fuller then left the chamber with the retiring Lord Mayor to don the 
Lord Mayor's robes and the chain of office.

28. Investiture of the New Lady Mayoress 

Mrs Leza Tremorin, the new Lady Mayoress, was invested with the chain of 
office, after which she signed a document of office witnessed by the City 
Solicitor.

29. New Lord Mayor takes the Chair 

Councillor David Fuller took the chair and thereupon made and subscribed the 
Declaration of Acceptance of Office witnessed by the City Solicitor.

30. Presentation of the Keys of the City 

The Lord Mayor received the Keys of the Fortress of Portsmouth presented to 
him by Lance Corporal Adrian Woolston, Princess of Wales' Royal Regiment.

31. Presentation of the Portsmouth Sword 

The Lord Mayor received the Portsmouth Sword presented to him by 
Commander Mike Dreelan, Royal Navy.

Page 10



14 May 2019 3

32. The Lord Mayor returns thanks to the Council 

The Lord Mayor thanked members of the Council for his election and spoke 
about his charitable appeal 'The Lord Mayor of Portsmouth Community Chest 
Appeal 2019/20'.

33. Appointment of the Deputy Lord Mayor for the ensuing Municipal Year 

Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson nominated Councillor Ben Dowling as the 
Deputy Lord Mayor for the ensuing municipal year.  This nomination was 
seconded by Councillor Will Purvis.

There being no other nominations, the Lord Mayor put the proposal, which 
was CARRIED unanimously and he declared Councillor Ben Dowling duly 
elected as the Deputy Lord Mayor and he made and subscribed the 
Declaration of Acceptance of Office.  This was witnessed by the City Solicitor. 
The Chief Executive announced that Councillor Ben Dowling would be 
supported by his Deputy Lady Mayoress, Ms Roxana Andrusca.  The Deputy 
Lady Mayoress then made and subscribed a document undertaking to support 
the Deputy Lord Mayor in carrying out his official duties which was witnessed 
by the City Solicitor.

34. Appointment of Chaplains to the City Council 

The Dean of Portsmouth, the Very Reverend Anthony Cane and Reverend 
Tracey Ansell were appointed as Chaplains to the City Council.

35. Appointment of the new Lord Mayor Cadets

The Lord Mayor announced that eight cadets would be supporting him during 
his mayoral year.

36. Announcement of Civic Awards and Youth Civic Award

The Lord Mayor announced that Civic Award recipients this year were: Brian 
Futcher, James Coomber, Mick May, Kayming Lai , Marcella Payne, Alison 
Irish, Terence Bryant, Denise Bryant and Eddie Salt, with awards being 
presented to them and their representatives and a posthumous award was 
also accepted on behalf of John Holland.

The Youth Civic Award was awarded to Zephra Atkins.

The meeting adjourned at 11.40 am, to be reconvened at 2.30 pm.

Lord Mayor

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



14 May 2019 1

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE COUNCIL (reconvened) held at the 
Guildhall Portsmouth on Tuesday, 14 May 2019 at 2.30 pm

Council Members Present

The Right Worshipful The Lord Mayor
Councillor David Fuller (in the Chair)

Councillors

Dave Ashmore
Matthew Atkins
Chris Attwell
Simon Bosher
Tom Coles
Cal Corkery
Ben Dowling
Jason Fazackarley
George Fielding
John Ferrett
Graham Heaney
Scott Payter-Harris
Hannah Hockaday
Jo Hooper
Suzy Horton
Lee Hunt
Frank Jonas BEM
Donna Jones
Leo Madden
Hugh Mason
Lee Mason

Stephen Morgan MP
Gemma New
Robert New
Terry Norton
Steve Pitt 
Will Purvis
Darren Sanders
Jeanette Smith
Lynne Stagg
Judith Smyth
Luke Stubbs
Benedict  Swann
Linda Symes
Claire Udy
Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE
Steve Wemyss
Matthew Winnington
Neill Young
Rob Wood
Tom Wood

The Lord Mayor welcomed everyone to the second part of today's meeting.  
He welcomed back Councillors Linda Symes, Lee Hunt and Graham Heaney 
who had been re-elected after a break in office, all re-elected councillors and 
also the newly-elected councillors.

The Lord Mayor provided details of the rules relating to filming council 
proceedings.

The Lord Mayor then gave detailed information on the evacuation procedure.

37. Declaration of Members' Interests 

There were no declarations of members' interests.

38. Minutes of Council meeting held on 19 March 2019 

It was 

Proposed by Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson

Page 13



2 14 May 2019 

Seconded by Councillor Donna Jones

That the minutes of the ordinary council meeting held on 19 March 2019 be 
confirmed and signed as a correct record.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the council meeting held on 19 March 
2019 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

39. Communications and apologies for absence 

The Lord Mayor advised that no apologies for absence had been received.  
He welcomed new members of the council and also Peter Baulf to his first 
meeting as City Solicitor. A new seating plan had been circulated in the 
Council Chamber.

The Lord Mayor had been informed that Councillor Tom Coles had been 
appointed as Deputy Leader of the Labour Group.

The Lord Mayor, on behalf of all members, wished to place on record 
gratitude to Louise Wilders, Director of Community and Communication for 
her many years of outstanding service and the tremendous contribution she 
had made to the Council and to the community in this time.  Her absence 
would be keenly felt by both members and officers and she was wished well in 
the future.

40. Deputations from the Public under Standing Order No 24 

The Lord Mayor advised that there were no deputations.

41. To elect the Leader of the City Council for a four-year term of office 
(unless the Leader's current term of office expires earlier) 

Under the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007, the 
Council is required to elect a Leader of the City Council who will remain in 
office for four years unless their current term of office as a councillor expires 
earlier and also subject to the conditions set out on the agenda paper.

The Lord Mayor invited nominations for Leader of the Council.

It was 

Proposed by Councillor Steve Pitt
Seconded by Councillor Hugh Mason

That Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson be appointed Leader of the City 
Council.

It was 

Proposed by Councillor Simon Bosher
Seconded by Councillor Terry Norton

Page 14



14 May 2019 3

That Councillor Donna Jones be appointed Leader of the City Council.

Upon being put to the vote, a majority voted in favour of Councillor Gerald 
Vernon-Jackson being appointed as Leader of the City Council. 
 
RESOLVED that Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson be appointed as 
Leader of the City Council.

Councillor Vernon-Jackson gave an acceptance speech, thanking members 
and undertaking to work with others.

42. In accordance with the Local Government and Public Involvement in 
Health Act 2007, to receive details from the Leader of the Council 
regarding Cabinet members (including Deputy Leader) and portfolios for 
the ensuing Municipal Year. 

The Lord Mayor explained that the Council Leader is empowered to determine 
the number of councillors on the Cabinet and decide portfolios and portfolio 
remits and to select one of the appointed members to the position of Deputy 
Leader.  The Leader announced his Cabinet; the details of the Cabinet (with 
opposition spokespersons provided by the respective Group Leaders) and the 
membership of the Health & Wellbeing Board which is in the gift of the Leader 
was circulated (attached to these minutes as Appendix 1).  The Leader 
wanted to ensure that all three groups are represented on the Health and 
Wellbeing Board from this point.

RESOLVED
 
(1) That Council noted the 10 portfolios (including the Leader) for the 

ensuing municipal year as set out in Appendix 1 attached to these 
minutes;

(2) That Council noted the membership of the Health & Wellbeing 
Board for the ensuing municipal year also as set out in Appendix 
1 attached to these minutes.

43. Proportional Representation on Panels and Committees 

The Lord Mayor proposed and the Council agreed to take agenda items 9, 10, 
11, 12, 13 and 14 together regarding proportional representation on 
committees and panels and consequent appointment of members and 
standing deputies, chairs and vice-chairs and other appointments.

It was 

Proposed by Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson
Seconded by Councillor Donna Jones

To adopt the overall political balance and allocation of seats schedule 
circulated in the chamber and to agree the membership of committees and 

Page 15



4 14 May 2019 

panels, standing deputies, chairs and vice-chairs of committees and panels, 
including appointments and other appointments.
Upon being put to the vote (including two contested positions) the Council 
agreed all the appointments.

     
 Strength # Seats Lic Plan Reg/Scrut SMP
Conservative 18 32 6 4 18 4
Liberal Democrat 16 29 6 4 15 4
Labour 6 11 2 1 7 1
Non-Aligned Independent 
Claire Udy 1 3 1 1 1 0

Non-Aligned Independent 
John Ferrett 1 1 0 0 1 0

 42 76 15 10 42 9

RESOLVED (1) the total number of seats on committees and panels be 
divided among the political groups and individual members as 
applicable in accordance with Table 1 above.

RESOLVED (2) that any other bodies subject to the political 
proportionality rules be appointed in accordance with the proportions 
shown in Table 1.

RESOLVED (3) that the following committees and panels be appointed 
with the membership as shown together with the standing deputies and 
chairs and vice-chairs where appropriate as indicated.

Licensing Committee

Group 
Position 
2019-20

Nomination (name) for
2019-20

1. Liberal Democrat Steve Pitt
2. Liberal Democrat Dave Ashmore
3. Liberal Democrat Leo Madden
4. Liberal Democrat Gerald Vernon-Jackson
5. Liberal Democrat Jason Fazackarley
6. Liberal Democrat Tom Wood
7. Conservative Benedict Swann
8. Conservative Gemma New
9. Conservative Vice Chair Scott Payter-Harris
10.Conservative Lee Mason
11.Conservative Linda Symes
12.Labour Tom Coles 
13.Labour George Fielding
14.Conservative Hannah Hockaday
15.NA Independent  Chair Claire Udy
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Rob Wood

Page 16



14 May 2019 5

Group 
Position 
2019-20

Nomination (name) for
2019-20

Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Chris Attwell
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Lee Hunt
Conservative Standing Deputy Jo Hooper
Conservative Standing Deputy Steve Wemyss
Conservative Standing Deputy Robert New
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy

Planning Committee

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

1. Liberal Democrat Chair Hugh Mason
2. Liberal Democrat Steve Pitt
3. Liberal Democrat Lee Hunt
4. Liberal Democrat Suzy Horton
5. Conservative Donna Jones
6. Conservative Luke Stubbs
7. Conservative Terry Norton
8. Conservative Matthew Atkins
9. Labour Vice Chair Judith Smyth
10.  N/A Independent Claire Udy
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Tom Wood
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Rob Wood
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Gerald Vernon-Jackson
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Lynne Stagg 
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Chris Attwell
Conservative Standing Deputy Jo Hooper
Conservative Standing Deputy Gemma New
Conservative Standing Deputy Robert New
Conservative Standing Deputy Frank Jonas
Conservative Standing Deputy Scott Payter-Harris
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy

Scrutiny Management Panel

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

Page 17



6 14 May 2019 

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

1. Liberal Democrat Chair Tom Wood
2. Liberal Democrat Ben Dowling
3. Liberal Democrat Vice Chair Leo Madden
4. Liberal Democrat Will Purvis 
5. Conservative Simon Bosher
6. Conservative Scott Payter-Harris
7. Conservative Benedict Swann
8. Conservative Jo Hooper
9. Labour George Fielding
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Dave Fuller
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Chris Attwell
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Hugh Mason
Conservative Standing Deputy Donna Jones
Conservative Standing Deputy Lee Mason
Conservative Standing Deputy Luke Stubbs
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy

Governance & Audit & Standards Committee 

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

1. Liberal Democrat Chair Leo Madden
2. Liberal Democrat Hugh Mason
3. Conservative Vice Chair Simon Bosher
4. Conservative Neill Young
5. Labour Judith Smyth
6. NA Independent John Ferrett
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Tom Wood
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Ben Dowling
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy
Conservative Standing Deputy Donna Jones
Conservative Standing Deputy Matthew Atkins
Conservative Standing Deputy Terry Norton
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy

Employment Committee

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

Page 18



14 May 2019 7

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

1. Liberal Democrat Chair Ben Dowling
2. Liberal Democrat Gerald Vernon-Jackson
3. Conservative Vice Chair Donna Jones
4. Conservative Matthew Atkins
5. Liberal Democrat Darren Sanders
6. Labour Cal Corkery
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Jeanette Smith 
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Rob Wood
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Matthew Winnington
Conservative Standing Deputy Luke Stubbs
Conservative Standing Deputy Linda Symes
Conservative Standing Deputy Simon Bosher
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy

Health Overview & Scrutiny Panel

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

1. Liberal Democrat Chair Chris Attwell
2. Liberal Democrat Leo Madden
3. Conservative Vice Chair Gemma New
4. Conservative Steve Wemyss
5. Liberal Democrat Hugh Mason
6. Labour Graham Heaney
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Ben Dowling
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Will Purvis
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy
Conservative Standing Deputy Lee Mason
Conservative Standing Deputy Luke Stubbs
Conservative Standing Deputy Robert New
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy

Economic Development, Culture & Leisure Scrutiny Panel

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

1. Liberal Democrat Ben Dowling
2. Liberal Democrat Vice Chair Will Purvis

Page 19



8 14 May 2019 

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

3. Conservative Frank Jonas
4. Conservative Robert New
5. Labour Chair George Fielding
6. Liberal Democrat Hugh Mason
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Tom Wood
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Jason Fazackarley
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy
Conservative Standing Deputy Hannah Hockaday
Conservative Standing Deputy Linda Symes
Conservative Standing Deputy Scott Payter-Harris
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy

Education, Children & Young People Scrutiny Panel

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

1. Liberal Democrat Will Purvis
2. Liberal Democrat Ben Dowling
3. Conservative Chair Frank Jonas
4. Conservative Hannah Hockaday
5. Labour Vice Chair Tom Coles
6. Liberal Democrat Jason Fazackarley
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Chris Attwell
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy
Conservative Standing Deputy Terry Norton
Conservative Standing Deputy Neill Young
Conservative Standing Deputy Jo Hooper
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy

Housing and Social Care Scrutiny Panel

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

1. Liberal Democrat Leo Madden
2. Liberal Democrat Chris Attwell
3. Conservative Chair Luke Stubbs
4. Conservative Steve Wemyss
5. Labour Vice Chair Cal Corkery

Page 20



14 May 2019 9

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

6. NA Independent Claire Udy
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy Tom Wood
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy
Conservative Standing Deputy Hannah Hockaday
Conservative Standing Deputy Benedict Swann
Conservative Standing Deputy Neill Young
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy

Traffic, Environment & Community Safety Scrutiny

Group 
Position for
2019-20

Nomination for
2019-20

1. Liberal Democrat Hugh Mason
2. Liberal Democrat Chris Attwell
3. Conservative Chair Simon Bosher
4. Conservative Robert New
5. Labour Vice Chair Judith Smyth
6. Conservative Jo Hooper
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy
Liberal Democrat Standing Deputy
Conservative Standing Deputy Benedict Swann
Conservative Standing Deputy Steve Wemyss
Conservative Standing Deputy Matthew Atkins
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy
Labour Standing Deputy

RESOLVED (4) that the following appointments be made for 2019/20 
municipal year:

Hampshire Fire & Rescue Authority (1 member) - Councillor Jason 
Fazackarley 

Police and Crime Panel (1 member) - Councillor Lee Hunt

Local Government Association General Assembly (4 members)
Membership: 

1. Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson
2. Councillor Steve Pitt
3. Councillor Lee Mason 

Page 21



10 14 May 2019 

4. Councillor Judith Smyth
(Portsmouth City Council has up to 5 votes on the LGA which are usually 
exercised by the party forming the City Council's political administration.)

Langstone Harbour Board (6 members)
Membership: 

1. Councillor Robert New
2. Councillor Lee Mason
3. Councillor Matthew Winnington,
4. Councillor Jeanette Smith
5. Councillor Hugh Mason 
6. Councillor Graham Heaney
with Standing Deputy Councillor Matthew Atkins.

Twinning Advisory Group 
Membership: 
6 members to be chaired by the Resources Portfolio holder, with the Lord 
Mayor performing the deputy Chair role:

1. Councillor Jeanette Smith (Chair, Resources Portfolio holder)
2. Councillor David Fuller (Vice-Chair, ex-officio Lord Mayor)
3. Councillor Chris Attwell
4. Councillor Leo Madden
5. Councillor Tom Coles
6. Councillor Linda Symes

44. To receive and consider any urgent and important business in 
accordance with Standing Order No 26. 

There was no urgent and important business.

45. To approve the following dates for meetings of the Council during the 
2019/20 municipal year as required under Standing Order 6 and 10k, to 
commence at 2pm unless otherwise indicated 

It was 

Proposed by Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson
Seconded by Councillor Donna Jones

That the dates and times for the Council meetings for the next municipal year 
(2019/20) as set out in agenda item 16, be approved and that the provisional 
dates for the 2020/21 Council meetings also set out in agenda item 16, be 
agreed in principle, subject to later ratification.

Upon being put to the vote this was carried.

RESOLVED (1) that the meetings of the Council be held on the following 
dates in the 2019/20 municipal year to commence at 2pm unless 
otherwise indicated:

16 July 2019 14 January 2020 (provisional)
15 October 2019 11 February 2020

Page 22



14 May 2019 11

12 November 2019 17 March 2020
10 December 2019 19 May 2020 (Annual) (10:00am)

(2) that the following provisional council meeting dates for 
2020/21 be agreed in principle subject to later ratification:

21 July 2020 12 January 2021 (provisional)
13 October 2020 9 February 2021
10 November 2020 16 March 2021
8 December 2020 18 May 2021 (Annual) (10:00am)

The meeting concluded at 3.00 pm.

Lord Mayor

Page 23



Appendix 1

Cabinet & Portfolios for 2019/20

 Portfolio Cabinet Member 
(Councillor)
Liberal Democrat

Opposition 
spokespersons
(Councillor)

The Leader Gerald Vernon-Jackson 
CBE
(Leader of the Council)

Donna Jones (C)
Stephen Morgan MP (L)

Environment & Climate 
Change 

Dave Ashmore Robert New (C)
George Fielding (L)

Community Safety Lee Hunt
 

Gemma New (C)
Cal Corkery (L)

Culture and City 
Development

Steve Pitt
(Deputy Leader) 

Linda Symes (C)
Stephen Morgan (L)

Traffic and 
Transportation

Lynne Stagg Simon Bosher (C)
Graham Heaney (L)

Health, Wellbeing & 
Social Care 

Matthew Winnington
 

Luke Stubbs (C)
Graham Heaney (L)

Housing Darren Sanders
 

Scott Payter-Harris (C)
Cal Corkery (L)

Resources Jeanette Smith
 

Lee Mason (C)
Tom Coles (L)

Children & Families Rob Wood
 

Matthew Atkins (C)
Judith Smyth (L)

Education Suzy Horton Terry Norton (C)
Tom Coles (L)

 C = Conservative, L = Labour

Health & Wellbeing Board
Councillor Matthew Winnington (Joint Chair) - Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing & Social Care
Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE    - Leader of the Council
Councillor Luke Stubbs (C)    - Opposition spokesperson
Councillor Rob Wood  - Cabinet Member for Children & Families

Note: All the above appointments are appointed by the Leader of the Council, except opposition 
spokesperson in respect of Cabinet portfolios.

Page 24



17 June 2019 1

MINUTES OF AN EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL held at 
the Guildhall Portsmouth on Monday, 17 June 2019 at 6.00 pm

Council Members Present

The Right Worshipful The Lord Mayor
Councillor David Fuller (in the Chair)

Councillors

Ben Dowling
Dave Ashmore
Matthew Atkins
Chris Attwell
Simon Bosher
Tom Coles
Cal Corkery
Jason Fazackarley
George Fielding
John Ferrett
Scott Payter-Harris
Graham Heaney
Jo Hooper
Suzy Horton
Lee Hunt
Frank Jonas BEM
Donna Jones
Leo Madden

Lee Mason
Terry Norton
Stephen Morgan MP
Robert New
Steve Pitt
Will Purvis
Darren Sanders
Jeanette Smith
Judith Smyth
Luke Stubbs
Benedict  Swann
Linda Symes
Claire Udy
Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE
Matthew Winnington
Neill Young
Tom Wood

46. Declarations of Members' interests 

Councillor Robert New declared a pecuniary interest in that he undertakes 
some work for a tenant in Lakeside and Councillor Benedict Swann declared 
a pecuniary interest in that his wife works at Lakeside; the City Solicitor 
advised that they were able to stay for this debate.

47. Lord Mayor's Communications including apologies for absence 

The Lord Mayor announced that former Lady Mayoress Eileen Brogden had 
sadly passed away recently, leaving widower former Lord Mayor John 
Brogden.  Members had been notified about funeral arrangements, and Lady 
Mayoress Leza Tremorin would be attending to represent the Lord Mayor. 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Gemma New, 
Hugh Mason, Jeanette Smith (for late arrival), Rob Wood, Lynne Stagg, Steve 
Wemyss and Hannah Hockaday.  

Page 25



2 17 June 2019 

48. Deputations from the Public under Standing Order No 24. 

The City Solicitor reported that there had been no deputation requests for this 
meeting.

49. Forward Plan Omission 

The Council noted:

(1) The omission to the Forward Plan for June 2019 and

(2) The publication of the omission notice

50. Significant Property Acquisition 

Cabinet Minute 61, recommendations from the Cabinet meeting earlier that 
day, was opposed by Councillor Jones.  The Lord Mayor asked the Council to 
consider the suspension of Standing Orders 30 and 38 to allow a full 
presentation to take place by the Director of Finance and Section 151 Officer, 
and also to allow Group Leaders to be able to speak for up to 10 minutes 
each.

The suspension of Standing Orders 30 and 38  was proposed by Councillor 
Gerald Vernon-Jackson and seconded by Councillor Donna Jones and 
agreed by the Council.

Chris Ward, Director of Finance and Tom Southall, Assistant Director Property 
& Investment, gave a presentation before answering questions raised by 
members.  After extended time given for questions a brief adjournment took 
place.

The Cabinet decisions (1 and 2) were noted as per the circulated sheet of 
Cabinet recommendations of 17 June 2019.

The Cabinet recommendations (3 to 5) were proposed by Councillor Gerald 
Vernon-Jackson and seconded by Councillor Pitt that:

(1) (a) That the acquisition of Lakeside North Harbour Business Park 
be added to the Council's Capital Programme and financed by 
borrowing, subject to:

i) The satisfactory completion of the outstanding due 
diligence

ii) A financial appraisal (based on the completed due 
diligence) being approved by the Director of Finance & 
Section 151 Officer which demonstrates that the total 
financial impact and financial risks are affordable and 
manageable by the Council over the longer term.

(b) That the following Treasury Management Limits be approved:
Page 26



17 June 2019 3

i) That the authorised limit for external borrowing be 
increased to £807m

ii) That the operational boundary be increased to £777m

(2) That the Council notes that the following urgent decisions have been 
taken by the Chief Executive in accordance with Standing Order 58 of 
the Council's Procedure Rules in order that advance treasury 
management preparations could be made for the transaction should 
the Council approve the acquisition:

i) That the investment counter party limit for Barclays Bank Plc 
has been temporarily increased to £100m

ii) That the sector limit for investments in money market funds has 
been temporarily increased to £104m.

(3) Note that in approving the temporary changes to the treasury 
management limits, no obligation to acquire the property has been 
entered into and no long term financial liabilities have been incurred. 
The changes simply enable the Council to accumulate the necessary 
funding in a risk managed and cost efficient manner and have funds 
available should the transaction be approved, the risks are considered 
negligible.

Upon being put to the vote this was CARRIED.

The meeting concluded at 8.51 pm.

Lord Mayor

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
Agenda item:  

 
Title of meeting: 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

Date of meeting: 
 
Subject: 
 

9 July 2019 
 
The Aquind Interconnector Project 

Report From: 
 

Chief Executive 
  

Report by: 
 

Paddy May, Strategy Unit 

Wards affected: 
 

All 

Key decision: 
 

No 

Full Council decision: No 
 

 

1. Purpose of report 

1.1. The purpose of this report is to provide Cabinet with information about the 
proposal by Aquind Ltd to develop an electricity interconnector and to 
outline what some of the implications for Portsmouth might be. The report 
also seeks the advice of members on how we should respond to this 
proposal.  

2. Recommendations 

2.1. Cabinet is recommended to: 

2.1.1 Note that Aquind are seeking to develop an electricity Interconnector 
between the UK and France with a converter station in Lovedean. 
They are proposing to "land" the high voltage DC (HVDC) electricity 
cable at Eastney and run it up through Portsmouth to the converter 
station at Lovedean. 

2.1.2 Note that despite representations from Portsmouth City Council that 
the Aquind proposal should be determined by the relevant local 
planning authorities (including Portsmouth City Council), the 
Government has decided that the proposal was a 'Nationally 
Significant Infrastructure Project' that should be determined by the 
Secretary of State through the Development Consent Order process. 

2.1.3 Seek the support of Full Council to reinforce the Cabinet's objection 
to the route of the HVDC cable whilst also working constructively 
with Aquind and other stakeholders.  

2.1.4 Agree that the Council responds to this proposal in a coordinated 
way and where possible works with neighbouring councils on any 
common approaches. 

Page 29

Agenda Item 8



 

 

2.1.5 Note that any additional external costs incurred in the current year 
associated with the need to make an informed and considered 
response to the proposal will be met from the Council's Corporate 
Contingency. 

3. Background 

3.1 Aquind Ltd is proposing to construct and operate an underground and 
marine electricity interconnector between the south coast of England and 
Normandy in France (the AQUIND Interconnector). This interconnector will 
have capacity to transmit up to 16 million MWh (or 16 TWh) of electricity 
annually or approximately 5% of Great Britain’s total electricity consumption 
and 3% of the French total electricity consumption. The technology used 
will allow the flow of electricity both ways. Aquind are proposing that the 
interconnector cable will come ashore at Eastney and that the cable will run 
up through Portsmouth to a converter station in Lovedean. This converter 
station will convert the electricity from direct current (DC) to alternating 
current (AC) and will feed the AC electricity into the National Grid (or will 
convert national grid power from AC to DC to transmit to the French 
converter station in Normandy). 

3.2 The diagram below is from the Aquind website and shows how the concept 
of the interconnector will work. 

 

 
 
3.3 Aquind have stated that in 2015 National Grid confirmed their substation at 

Lovedean, near Waterlooville, as the preferred substation which would 

Page 30



 

 

connect the interconnector to the national electricity network. In June 2016, 
AQUIND signed a grid connection offer with National Grid for connection to 
the existing Lovedean substation. AQUIND then considered their preferred 
options for the preferred locations for the converter station, the landfall 
point and the HVDC cable route. They identified their preferred landfall 
point as Eastney (their documentation refers to a car park near Fort 
Cumberland). Aquind stated that they looked at alternative landfall sites, 
including Hayling Island, but that they discounted this because of the 
difficulties in crossing Langstone Harbour and the use of the Hayling road 
bridge for the crossing. 

3.4 Whilst the exact route for the HVDC cable, once it has hit land, is yet to be 
finalised, documents from Aquind have stated that the route for the HVDC 
cable will follow built-up urban areas within Portsmouth including Eastney, 
Milton, Anchorage Park and Drayton. Their initial proposal was that the 
HVDC cable will be buried, along with a data cable, within hard standing 
areas of existing Portsmouth highways including the A288, the A2030 
(Eastern Road) and Farlington Avenue, before heading on to Lovedean via 
Purbrook and the A3. We are currently discussing with Aquind how 
disruption can be minimised and so, for example, we are exploring with 
them whether the cable could go between the Eastern Road and the 
coastal defences rather than along the Eastern Road. It should be noted 
that although a route up through Langstone Harbour would minimise 
disruption this would not be acceptable in planning terms because of 
international and national ecological designations relating to the harbour. 
The Council will also want to ensure that any construction will not materially 
impact on air quality and air pollution either directly or through any 
congestion caused. This is something that will need to be negotiated with 
Aquind.  

3.5 On 19 June 2018, Aquind sought a Direction from the Secretary of State for 
Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy under section 35 of the Planning 
Act 2008 (the ‘PA 2008’) that their proposal be treated as development for 
which development consent under the PA 2008 is required. Leaders of the 
Local Authorities in the area wrote to oppose this proposal. However, on 30 
July 2018, the Secretary of State issued a Direction confirming that the 
development should be treated as a Nationally Significant Infrastructure 
Project. The Secretary of State decided this because: 

• The proposal is similar in size to a generating station that would 
qualify to be considered as nationally significant.  

• Following the process through the Planning Act 2008 development 
consent process, provides the certainty of a single, unified 
consenting process and fixed timescales.  

• It reduces the need to apply for separate consents from the Marine 
Management Organisation and local planning authorities.   

This means that Aquind must submit an application for a Development 
Consent Order ("DCO") to the Secretary of State to obtain the necessary 
consents for the construction and operation of the proposal. Because of 
this, Portsmouth and neighbouring authorities will not be the planning 
authority for the proposal, but will be a consultee and will be able to submit 

Page 31



 

 

evidence to the Planning Inspector who will be considering the application 
on behalf of the Secretary of State. The Inspectorate will subsequently 
make a recommendation to the relevant Secretary of State. Details of the 
application and supporting documents are on the following website:  

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-
east/aquind-interconnector/  

3.6 To summarise, Aquind have obtained agreement from the Secretary of 
State that their proposal is a project of national significance and that since it 
will be dealt with through the DCO process, the relevant Secretary of State 
will make a decision having received a recommendation from a Planning 
Inspector. The Council will be able to make representations to the Inspector 
but will not be making the decision.   

4. Timeline 

4.1 Aquind undertook consultation on its proposals between 27/2/19 and 
29/4/19. The consultation documents are still available to view and 
download on their consultation website at www.aquindconsultation.co.uk. 
The City Council had concerns about the consultation process but not 
withstanding this, the Director of Regeneration at Portsmouth City Council 
provided a detailed response to their consultation document. This is 
attached as Appendix 1 and is summarised in Section 5 below.  

4.2 Aquind have stated that they expect to submit their DCO application in 
quarter 3 2019. After receipt of the application, there will be 28 days for the 
Planning Inspectorate to review the application and decide whether or not 
to accept it for examination. If the timeframe is met, and the proposal is 
accepted for examination, the public and other consultees will be able to 
give their written views on the proposal before the public examination 
starts. It is expected that the public examination would take place in Spring 
2020 and could last up to 6 months. The Planning Inspectorate will make a 
recommendation to the Secretary of State (within three months of the close 
of the public examination). The Secretary of State will have a further three 
months to make the final decision. 

4.3 Aquind have stated that if they obtain a DCO that they expect to start 
construction works in early 2021 with the interconnector becoming 
operational by 2023. 

5. Implications for Portsmouth 

5.1 Whilst Portsmouth will not be making the planning decision on this 
proposal, it is important that we continue to fully engage with the process to 
ensure that if Aquind are given permission to proceed with their proposal 
that we are able to represent the interests of Portsmouth and the residents 
of the City. A range of different services are engaged with the proposal 
including planning, highways, parks and property. If the proposal goes 
ahead we will also have an important issue of helping to communicate to 
our residents.  

5.2 As stated above the Director of Regeneration responded to the Aquind 
consultation (see Appendix 1). This consultation response made the 
following key points in the summary: 

Page 32

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/aquind-interconnector/
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/aquind-interconnector/
http://www.aquindconsultation.co.uk/


 

 

• Alternative options for connecting to the national grid not properly 
explored 

• Alternative options for landfall not properly explored with 
inconsistent application of factors e.g. the constraints for Hayling 
Island about Langstone Harbour and the road bridge also apply to 
the Portsmouth proposal 

• Insufficient consideration of the disruption to Portsmouth of the 
construction works and insufficient account taken of the 
environmental, social and economic effects of the proposal and 
different options 

• Insufficient promotion of the consultation and concerns about the 
quality of the consultation process 

• The need to consider the cumulative impact of this with other 
development proposed such as the flood defence work 

• Guarantees that appropriate mitigation will be in place to counter 
the disruption caused during the development phase 

• The establishment of a "fund for community" to benefit the 
communities affected by hosting the development 

The response also looked in detail at traffic and transportation issues, air 
quality issues, impact of coastal flood defences, archaeology issues and 
impacts on socio-economics / human health.  

5.3 If Aquind are successful in their DCO application it is worth noting that they 
will be seeking Compulsory Purchase Powers to acquire land or interests in 
land to implement their proposals. As a recognised Statutory Provider they 
do have certain rights to undertake works but they have stated they will be 
seeking CPO Powers in addition to these rights. They have advised that  
these powers would not be used on any residential properties within 
Portsmouth but this process could affect interests held by the Council.  

5.4 Members are asked to consider whether they wish to maintain the Council's 
approach that we should object to the route of the HVDC and that it should 
not be laid in Portsmouth. It is suggested that the views of Full Council are 
sought to confirm whether this is the view of the Council.  

5.5 However, whilst the City Council may wish to object to the proposal, or 
aspects of the proposal, it is important that we maintain a positive working 
relationship with Aquind. We have a Duty to Cooperate with Aquind as they 
develop their proposal and we have already worked jointly with them on a 
number of studies. We are in the process of signing a planning 
performance agreement with them which will enable further joint work to be 
undertaken. We need to work with Aquind to make sure that if the project 
goes ahead the people of Portsmouth are not disadvantaged by the project. 
This would mean, for example, that if community facilities are lost during or 
because of the construction, that replacement facilities are available or 
reinstated to at least as good a standard.  

5.6 With a complex project such as this, it is important that we respond as one 
organisation. Processes have been put in place to help facilitate this and 
officers are looking to strengthen this with arrangements to log all 

Page 33



 

 

engagements with Aquind. Regular meetings are also taking place to 
ensure that everyone is aware of what is happening on the Aquind project. 
The Aquind proposal will also impact on neighbouring authorities (including 
Hampshire County Council as the Highways authority and Havant BC, East 
Hants DC and Winchester CC as planning authorities). Whilst our interests 
might not always align, it is important that where possible we seek to 
promote a common line on common issues. Officers are working with their 
colleagues in neighbouring councils to try to ensure that this happens but 
we still need to make sure that all decisions are within the overall PCC 
approach that is agreed.  

5.7 Whilst the planning performance agreement will help fund posts / backfill 
and a number of the joint studies and work needed on the Aquind proposal, 
we may wish to commission some of our own studies as well. This will 
require resource and we may wish to instruct Counsel for the examination 
or for legal advice before the examination. If this can be done jointly with 
others it will reduce the cost, but officers will need to identify what potential 
costs may be needed to deal with the Aquind Project and come back to 
Members with further details. We will seek to recover costs, where 
possible, from Aquind in terms of the time that is being spent on this 
project. Officers will also need to develop a detailed project plan of what 
needs to be done in line with the key milestones detailed in Section 4.  

6. Reasons for recommendations 

6.1 The Aquind project has potential significant implications for the City and so 
it is important that Members are aware of the proposal and what the 
implications might be. As a Council we need to be aware that there may be 
resource implications for us to deal with the Aquind project and that we will 
need to respond in a positive and coordinated way. 

7. Equality impact assessment (EIA) 

7.1 With this project being an Aquind Project dealt with through the Secretary 
of State it will be for them to ensure that the appropriate impact 
assessments, including the equalities assessment, are fully completed.  

8. Legal Implications/City Solicitor comments  

8.1 Legal comments are made throughout the report in as far as they relate to 
the procedural steps involved in a DCO application.  

8.2 The Council is considering whether to enter into a planning performance 
agreement with Aquind to recover associated costs to the planning 
department in undertaking the additional work that will be required of the 
department as a consultee to a DCO application.  

8.3 The Council is highly likely to instruct Counsel at the inquiry stage to 
present its position on the scheme as a consultee.   

9. Director of Finance and Information Services comments 

9.1 If the Council maintains its position of objecting to the route of the HVDC 
cable then it may need to incur significant expenditure. The exact amount 
of expenditure is at this time unknown. For any necessary additional 
expenditure in 2019/20, required to make an informed and considered, the 

Page 34



 

 

Council will need to release funding from the Corporate Contingency. Any 
necessary additional expenditure beyond the current financial year will 
need to be reviewed as the challenge develops and factored into the 
forthcoming budget process. Any expenditure that the Council incurs is 
spent at risk. 

9.2 As well as incurring external expenditure the Council will also need to 
dedicate internal staff resources to this project and re-prioritise resources 
accordingly. 

9.3 Should the HVDC be laid on land, the Council will need to work closely with 
Aquind to ensure that as a minimum is in a no worse financial position. 

 
 
 
 
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 
1972 
 
The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a 
material extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

Title of document Location 

  

  

 
Appendices: 
 
Appendix 1 - PCC Consultation Response to Aquind Ltd 
 
 
Signed by: 
 
 
 
……………………… 
DAVID WILLIAMS 
Chief Executive 
 
 
 
 
The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ 
deferred/ rejected by ……………………………… on ………………………………  
  
  
    
  
……………………………………………… Signed by:   
 

Page 35



APPENDIX 1 
PCC CONSULTATION RESPONSE TO AQUIND 

 
ortsmouth City Council 

Page 36



APPENDIX 1 
PCC CONSULTATION RESPONSE TO AQUIND 

 
 

Page 37



APPENDIX 1 
PCC CONSULTATION RESPONSE TO AQUIND 

 
 

Page 38



APPENDIX 1 
PCC CONSULTATION RESPONSE TO AQUIND 

 
 

Page 39



APPENDIX 1 
PCC CONSULTATION RESPONSE TO AQUIND 

 
 

Page 40



APPENDIX 1 
PCC CONSULTATION RESPONSE TO AQUIND 

 
 

Page 41



APPENDIX 1 
PCC CONSULTATION RESPONSE TO AQUIND 

 
 

Page 42



APPENDIX 1 
PCC CONSULTATION RESPONSE TO AQUIND 

 
 

Page 43



APPENDIX 1 
PCC CONSULTATION RESPONSE TO AQUIND 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	
 � � 
  � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � ! � � � � � 	 �  � � � � " 
 � � # " 
$ � � � � � � 	 � � % � � � � ! � � & �  � $ � � � � � �� � � � � �� � �
� � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � ( � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � 	 �  � � � � " 
 � � ) " 
 � � * * � � � � + � � � � � � � � , � * * � � & � � � � � � � � �� � � � �" � � � � � * * � � & � � � � * � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � �- � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � 	 �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � " 
 � � ) " 
 � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � .� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � 	 � � � � � / � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � * * � � & � � � .� � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � �  � � 	 � & � � � � �  � * � �  � � � � � �- � " � � � � . � � � ( � * � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � ' � � 	 � � � & � � ' � � � � � * � � & � � � � . � � � ( � * � � � � � �� � �   � � � � �  � ' � � � � � �  � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 �  * � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � . � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � * � � � � 	 � � � � � / � � � � �- � - � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � & � � � � � � � � " 
 � 1 ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � * � � � � � � � � � *' � � , � � 	 �  � � & � � � � � ' � �  � � � � � � * � �  � � 2 � � � � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � ' � � , * � � � � � � � � � " 
 � � ) " 
 � �� � � * �  � � � , � . * � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � ' � � , �3 � � $ �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � . � � � . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � . � � � � 4 � � � �  � * � � � � � � � � � � 	� � � � � � � * � � & � � � � � � � . � � � � 4 � � � �  � � � � & �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � / � � � � � � � / � % ' � �  �  � �� � * � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � �  � ' � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! �  � � � � � . � � ! � � � � � 5 � . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � ' � � � � � 	 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � . � � / % � � � 4 �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � �

Page 45

Agenda Item 9



6

` Q ; = Q : 7 A > T H = <G < ? : ; ` : > Q A 8 < a J 8 B Q E : [ ; A P : = < ? b A @ 8 ; ? : ; F > Q K L L c\ C K C 6 D E : R 8 G Q E _ G @ Q A > : T H = < A @ = < = < < G = H ; : 9 A : Y Q 8 : < @ G ; : Q E : T H = < A @ G T Q 8 ? = Q := < ? ; : H : 9 = < Q d 9 = ; A 8 G @ = 7 : < > A : @ = < ? N 8 ? A : @ E = 9 : E = ? Q E : 8 T T 8 ; Q G < A Q O Q 8 > 8 P P : < Q 8 <Q E : ; : 9 A : Y 8 B Q E : @ Q ; = Q : 7 O B 8 ; : e = P T H : ^ Q E : R S D P = < = 7 : P : < Q N 8 = ; ? C\ C K C f D E : 8 9 : ; = H H = A P 8 B Q E A @ ; : 9 A : Y A @ Q 8 G T ? = Q : 8 < Q E : T ; 8 7 ; : @ @ P = ? : Y A Q E A < Q E :@ Q ; = Q : 7 A > T H = < Q 8 ? = Q : = < ? Q 8 P = W : > H : = ; Q E : 8 N g : > Q A 9 : @ d T ; A 8 ; A Q A : @ = < ? < : > : @ @ = ; O> E = < 7 : @ Q E = Q = ; : @ Q A H H ; : Z G A ; : ? Q 8 A P T ; 8 9 : @ : ; 9 A > : ? : H A 9 : ; O Y A Q E A < Q E : R S D\ C K C a D E : ; : 9 A : Y ? 8 : @ < 8 Q A < > H G ? : = < O > E = < 7 : @ Q 8 Q E : @ : ; 9 A > : T ; 8 9 A @ A 8 < 8 ; T 8 H A > O @ 8= < ] X F A @ < 8 Q ; : Z G A ; : ? A < Q E A @ A < @ Q = < > : Ch C K ` : > Q A 8 < a J 8 B Q E : [ ; A P : = < ? b A @ 8 ; ? : ; F > Q K L L c @ Q = Q : @ ^K i X Q @ E = H H N : Q E : ? G Q O 8 B : = > E H 8 > = H = G Q E 8 ; A Q O d = B Q : ; > 8 < @ G H Q = Q A 8 < Y A Q E Q E : ; : H : 9 = < Q T : ; @ 8 < @= < ? N 8 ? A : @ d Q 8 B 8 ; P G H = Q : = < ? A P T H : P : < Q B 8 ; : = > E O : = ; = T H = < @ : Q Q A < 7 8 G Q ^j = i k 8 Y O 8 G Q E g G @ Q A > : @ : ; 9 A > : @ A < Q E : A ; = ; : = = ; : Q 8 N : T ; 8 9 A ? : ? = < ? B G < ? : ? l = < ?j N i k 8 Y Q E : O 8 G Q E 8 B B : < ? A < 7 Q : = P 8 ; Q : = P @ : @ Q = N H A @ E : ? N O Q E : P j Y E : Q E : ; = H 8 < : 8 ;g 8 A < Q H O Y A Q E 8 < : 8 ; P 8 ; : 8 Q E : ; H 8 > = H = G Q E 8 ; A Q A : @ i = ; : Q 8 N : > 8 P T 8 @ : ? = < ? B G < ? : ? dE 8 Y Q E : O = ; : Q 8 8 T : ; = Q : d = < ? Y E = Q B G < > Q A 8 < @ Q E : O = ; : Q 8 > = ; ; O 8 G Q Ch C 6 D E : ; : = ; : < 8 8 Q E : ; H : 7 = H ; : Z G A ; : P : < Q @ Q 8 < 8 Q : d @ = 9 : Q E = Q Q E : > G ; ; : < Q T H = < E = @ N : : <> 8 < B A ; P : ? = @ P : : Q A < 7 Q E : > 8 < Q : < Q ; : Z G A ; : P : < Q @ @ : Q 8 G Q N O = ; : T ; : @ : < Q = Q A 9 : 8 B Q E : R 8 G Q E_ G @ Q A > : V 8 = ; ? Cm C K D E : I 8 ; Q @ P 8 G Q E R 8 G Q E S B B : < ? A < 7 D : = P N G ? 7 : Q B 8 ; 6 J K L M 6 J ; : B H : > Q @ Q E : R S D n @P = < = 7 : P : < Q = < ? @ : ; 9 A > : ? : H A 9 : ; O @ Q ; G > Q G ; : A ? : < Q A B A : ? A < Q E : T H = < d = < ? Q E : ; : = ; : < 8? A ; : > Q B A < = < > A = H A P T H A > = Q A 8 < @ = @ @ 8 > A = Q : ? Y A Q E Q E A @ ; : T 8 ; Q Cm C 6 D E : I 8 ; Q @ P 8 G Q E R 8 G Q E S B B : < ? A < 7 V 8 = ; ? = ; : = Y = ; : Q E = Q Q E : @ Q ; = Q : 7 A > T H = < < : : ? @ Q 8N : ? : H A 9 : ; : ? Y A Q E A < Q E : > 8 < @ Q ; = A < Q @ 8 B Q E : N G ? 7 : Q d = @ A ? : < Q A B A : ? A < Q E : T ; A 8 ; A Q O H A @ Q A < 7 d = < ?; : > : A 9 : ; : 7 G H = ; B A < = < > A = H P 8 < A Q 8 ; A < 7 ; : T 8 ; Q @ C
Page 46



o

p q o r s t u v r w x y x z t { t y | } ~ x � � x � � ~ � t � ~ z y � � t � | s x | | s t � � � z t | � � � � � � t y | � � � t � y z� � t � � � � t � � � � t � � � � y z z � x y | � x y � � x � � y z � t � � � � t { t y | � � y � x � | y t � � � � z t | � q
� � z y t � � � � � x � � � x y � ~ � � � � t � � | � � � � t � | ~ � � s � � � � t y x y � � x { � � � t � � t � � � � t � �� s � � � � t y � � x { � � � t � x y � � � � � x | � ~ y

Page 47



�

� � � � � � � � � � � �   � ¡ ¢ £ � � ¤ ¥   � ¥ ¡ � � ¥ � � ¦ ¡ ¤ ¥ � § £ ¦ ¤ ¤ � § ¥ ¨ � � � ¡ � � ¦ © � ª � � � § � � � �   ¢ « � � ¤ � ¦£ ¦ ¤ � § � ¦ � � ¬ ¤ � � ¤ ª  ¤ � � ¦ ¢ ¤ � � § � � « § � « ¦ § � � � ¤ � � ¥ § � « � § ¤ ®¯ � ¢ ¤ � ° ¢ ¥ ¤ � ¡ � ± ¤ § ¦ ¤ � � � ¡ ² � ¦ � ³ ´ µ ¶ · ³ ´ ¸ « « � �   � ¬ µ� � � § � ¡ � £ £ � �   ¦ ¤ � � � ¹ ¥ º ¥ � ¤ � ¢ ¤ ¦ ª � © � � � § � ¦ « « § � © �   » ¦ « « § � © �   ¦ ¥ ¦ £ � �   �   »   � � � § § �   »§ � ¼ � ¡ ¤ �   ½ ¾ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ À Á ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿
¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿± � � � �   ª  ®

Page 48



ÂÃ Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Æ Ç Ë É Ì Ë Ç Æ Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ç Ô Æ Ê Õ Ç Ö Ì Ë × Ê Å Ð Æ Ë Ç Æ Ä Ø Ò Ù Ú Ú Û Ü
 

Page 49



Ý

Þ ß à á â à á ãä å æ ç è é ê ë ì í è î ê ç ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ð ñÝ å ò ó ô ô õ ö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ý þ ÿ þ ô þ � � � õ � � � þ � � � é � í è î í � ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ð ð ð ð ð ñ� å 	 è é ì í è ì é � � ç ë 
 ê � � é ç � ç í � ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ð ð ï ï ð � å � þ � ø ó ö û þ � õ � � � õ � ó þ ù ø ö � ê ç � � ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ð ð ï ð ð � �� å � õ ö � � þ ö � ü ý � ú ö ö õ � � þ ô þ ç è � ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ð ð ï ï ð �� å � ÿ þ ö ÿ ý þ � ø ù � þ ö ù ø ö ô õ � û þ õ � õ ý � � è � � æ � � ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ð ð ï ï ð ð  ! å ò þ � ù ú � � þ � � ô þ � � " 	 è é � ç # è $ � � ç ë 	 è é � è í $ ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï å å ä Ý% å & î � ' � è ê ( ì è ì é � ) � * î � � é � + � ç ë , î è î # � è î ê ç - ð ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï å ä �. å / � � é � * * 	 ì , , � é � ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ð ð ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï 0 1ä 2 å � ö ø � ö þ � � õ � õ ý � � � � 3 � 4 � ö ý ø ö ý � ý þ � Ý 2 ä % 5 ä . ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ð 0 �ä ä å � 3 � 4 � ö ý ø ö ý � ý þ � Ý 2 ä  6 7 8 ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï 0 �ä Ý å � 3 � 4 � � õ � ø � õ � õ # � ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï 7 0 ðú � � þ � � ý û þ � 9" ú 9 � 3 � 4 4 þ õ ô ò � é ì í è ì é � ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ï ð 7 7

Page 50



:

; < = > ? @ A B C D ? E A >F G H I J K L M N O P Q I R J S T I U G H V S W N J H I J X Y P Z [ [ \ ] S P S W P Q I H ^ P _ N O I U Y Q ` N Y U ` U ^ P Q N J S P _ ] U O P I J Y N G W ^ ` P U P S N G a S P Q b U J P G I J U c I G Y S I W ] P NO N J T ^ ` U P I U G H S T b ` I T I G P U G U G G ^ U ` _ N ^ P Q d ^ W P S Y I b ` U G W I P P S G c N ^ P e
· f N a _ N ^ P Q d ^ W P S Y I W I J g S Y I W S G P Q I S J U J I U U J I P N h I b J N g S H I H U G H O ^ G H I H
· f N a P Q I _ N ^ P Q N O O I G H S G c P I U T i j k l m N J I n ^ S g U ` I G P W I J g S Y I a S ` ` h I Y N T b N W I H U G H O ^ G H I H ] Q N a S P a S ` ` N b I J U P I ] U G H a Q U PO ^ G Y P S N G W S P a S ` ` Y U J J _ N ^ P op I g S I a N O b J N c J I W W U c U S G W P b J S N J S P S I W O N J q M Z \ r Z [ Y U G h I O N ^ G H S G b U c I W Z s P N Z t o l Q S W _ I U J ] U O ^ J P Q I J _ I U J u ` N G c b ` U G a S ` ` h I W ^ h T S P P I HS G U G P S Y S b U P S N G N O G I a c ^ S H U G Y I h I S G c S W W ^ I H h _ P Q I j N ^ P Q v ^ W P S Y I w N U J H N G P Q I J I n ^ S J I T I G P O N J b ` U G W O J N T q M q M r q Z o l Q I b J S N J S P S I WW I P O N J q M Z [ r q M U J I N ^ P ` S G I H S G T N J I H I P U S ` N G b U c I W Z \ P N q M U G H U J I e
· x N J P W T N ^ P Q j N ^ P Q v ^ W P S Y I W I J g S Y I W U J I N O O I J I H S G G N g U P S g I ` _ ] a S P Q S G J I W N ^ J Y I U g U S ` U h ` I ] U Y J N W W P Q I b U J P G I J W Q S b
·

V I ` S g I J _ N O y ^ U ` S P _ X W W ^ J U G Y I U G H z U G U c I T I G P k g I J W S c Q P { J U T I a N J | W W ^ b b N J P W } c N N H } W I J g S Y I H I ` S g I J _ ] U G H S G O N J T WN G c N S G c S T b J N g I T I G P S G H I ` S g I J _ N O b J U Y P S Y I o
·

p I H ^ Y S G c { S J W P l S T I ~ G P J U G P W ] p I N O O I G H S G c U G H F W I N O R ^ W P N H _
·

~ T h I H H S G c � U P S N G U ` K P U G H U J H W q M Z [� < � C � � � @ � A � � D � E � � � � � > ? � � > B � A A B � @ � D ? E D � � � ; � � ; �~ U J ` _ S G q M Z \ r Z [ ] x j k l x U J P G I J W Q S b z U G U c I T I G P w N U J H I W P U h ` S W Q I H U K I J g S Y I V I g I ` N b T I G P x ` U G O N ` ` N a S G c h I G Y Q T U J | S G c U c U S G W PG I a f z � x S G W b I Y P S N G W P U G H U J H W o l Q S W x ` U G Q U W h I I G W ^ Y Y I W W O ^ ` ` _ S T b ` I T I G P I H ] U G H N G c N S G c I ` I T I G P W a S ` ` h I Y U J J S I H N g I J S G P Nh N P Q W P J U P I c S Y U G H N b I J U P S N G U ` H I ` S g I J _ b ` U G W O N J q M Z [ r q M o � G b U J P S Y ^ ` U J ] b I J O N J T U G Y I J I b N J P S G c O N J x j k l Q U W h I I G J I g S W I H U G HI G Q U G Y I H ] T N G S P N J S G c T I Y Q U G S W T W O N J U W W I W W T I G P P S T I ` S G I W W Q U g I h I I G S T b ` I T I G P I H ] | I _ b N ` S Y S I W Q U g I h I I G ^ b H U P I H P N I G W ^ J IY ^ J J I G Y _ ] U G H U G I a J U G c I N O S G P I J g I G P S N G b J N c J U T T I W Q U g I h I I G H I g I ` N b I H O N J O J N G P ` S G I H I ` S g I J _ o X G S G P I J u j k l p I g S I a a S P QK N ^ P Q U T b P N G j k K S G k Y P N h I J q M Z \ Q U W b J N g S H I H U h U W I ` S G I O N J U W W I W W T I G P N O b J U Y P S Y I ] U G H b ` U G W U J I S G b ` U Y I P N J I b I U P S P P Q S W _ I U JP N P I W P S T b U Y P N O S T b J N g I T I G P a N J | o X G � G P I J G U ` x R R X ^ H S P a U W U ` W N Y U J J S I H N ^ P S G z U J Y Q r X b J S ` q M Z [ U G H Q U W Y N G O S J T I H P Q I j k lQ U W U c N N H W I G W I N O b ` U Y I o{ U Y P N J W S T b U Y P S G c N G U ` ` : G U P S N G U ` | I _ b I J O N J T U G Y I S G H S Y U P N J W Q U g I h I I G W ^ h d I Y P P N U H H S P S N G U ` W Y J ^ P S G _ ] U O O N J H I H h _ S G Y J I U W I HK I J g S Y I � I U H I J Y U b U Y S P _ ] N g I J P Q I _ I U J o X G U ` _ W S W Q U W h I I G ^ G H I J P U | I G S G J I W b I Y P N O { l ~ ] R ^ W P N H _ ] p I N O O I G H S G c ] � X R U G H k O O I G H S G c ]

Page 51



�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¢ ¥ ¦ � � � § � ¨ ¨ � � © � � ª « ¨ � � � � � ¬ � � � � � ¨ � � � �  � �   ¡ ¢ ¥ ¤   ¡ ® ¯ � � © � � ª � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � ¬ � � ° « � � « � � � � � � � ¨ � �  ± � ° ² � � �� � ¨ � � � � � ¨  ¬ � � � ¦ � � � � ± � � � © � � � � � � � � � ¨  ° � � ¦ ² � � � ° ª � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � ¨  � � � � ®´ � � � « � � ¬ � � ° ° ± � ° ² � � � ª � � � � � � � � � � ° � � � � � � ¬ � ± � µ ¶ · ¤ ¸ ¹ º � � ± � � � ¦ � � � ª � � ° � � � ° � � � � � « ¨ � � � � � ² � � ¨ � � � � ± � ° ® º ± � � » � ° � � � ¬¼ µ ¶ · � � � ¹ © © � � � � � ¬ ¼ ³ � � � � � � ¨  ª � � � � � ¬ ° ± � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ½ � « ¨ � � � ¦ § � � ½ � � ¬ � � � � ¶ � � � � � ¯ ¨ � � � ¬ � � � � ¾ � � � � ¨  ²  ¸ ¹ º ¦ · ± � ¨ � � � � °¿ � � � � ¨ · � � � � � � � ± � ¯ � ¨ � � � � � ¿ � « � � ª ² � �   ¡ ¢ £ ® ¶ « � � � � ° ° © � � À Á ª � � � ± ¨  ° � � « ° ± � � � � � ¨  ° � ° ± � ° ² � � � � ° � � ² ¨ � ° ± � � � � ª � � � � � � � � ± � � �� ± � � � � � � � � ° � � � ° ¦ � � � ² � Á ª � � � ± ¨  ¾ � � � � � � ° � � � � � � ° � � � � � § � � ½ � � ¬ « ¨ � � � § � � ± Â � � � ¬ � � ° � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ° © � � ª ² � � ± ° � � � � � � � � � � ° Ã � � �� � « � � © � � ª ¯ � ¨ � � � Ä © � � Å ¶ � � � � ª « � � � � ª � � � « � � « � ° � ° ® º ± � ¸ ¹ º ¼ ° ¯ � � � � � �  ¸ � � � ¬ ¯ � � « ¨ � Ã ¯ ¸ ¯ Ä ° � ± � ª � ± � ° � ¨ ° � ² � � � � � � � ° � � � �² � � ¨ � ² � � � � � ¨ � � ½ ° § � � ± Æ Ç ¹ ¤ · ¯ · ± � � � ° ®¿  ° � � ª ° © � �  � � � ± � � � � � ¨ � Ã ¸   ¶ Ä � � � � ° � � � � � ° ± � � � � ¨ ° � ² � � � � � � � � § � � ¦ © � ¨ ¨ � § � � ¬ ¨ � � � � � � ¬ © � � ª � ° � ¬ � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Â � � � ±   ¡ ¢ £� � � � ¨ � � ¬ ° � � � � � � � ° � � � ° � � � ± � « � � Á È � ª « ° ± � � � ¸   ¶ ¯ � � � � � � ¨ ° � � � � � ¨ ª � � � ± ° ¨ � � � � ® ¶ ° « � � � � © � ± � ° ¦ � � � » � ° � � � ¬ ¸   ¶ ¯ � � ¬ � � ª ª � ± � °² � � � � « � � � � � � � � � ª « ¨ � ª � � � � � � � ¯ � � � ° ª � � � ± ¦ � � ° � « « � � �  � � � ¬ « � � « ¨ � � � � � ± � � ¬ ¸   ¶ � � � � ° � � � � � � ° § � ¨ ¨ � ° � � � � ° © � � ® Ç � ¬ � ¨ � � ¼ ¸   ¶ ¼ª � � � � � ¬ ° � � � ± � ¨ � Ã � � � �  À § � � ½ ° Ä § � � ± � � ¨ ¨ � � ¬ � � ° © � � ª � ± � É � � � � � � ¨ ¯ � � ² � � � � � ¿ � � � � � � Ã É ¯ ¿ Ä ¦ · � ª ª � � � �  Ç � ± � ² � ¨ � � � � � � � · � ª « � � Ã · Ç · Ä � � � � ± � ¨ � � � ¨ � � � ± � � � �  º ± � � � ¬ ± · � � � º � � ª Ã º · º Ä � � � � ° � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � ° � ° � � � � � ° � � ° ° � � � � � © � � � � � ° � � ¨ � � � � ¬ � � � � � � ° � � � � � °� � � � � � � � � � ¨ ° � � � ½ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ®Ê � � § � � ¬ © � � ª � » � ª « ¨ � ° � © � © © � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � ¨ ° � § ± � � � � � � � � � � � � � ° � � � � � � ¬ � © � � ° � � ± � � � ¦ � ± � ¸ ¹ º ± � ° � ¨ ° � � � � � ¨ � « � � � � � � ¬ �� © � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � ½ � ¬ � ° § ± � � ± ° � � © © � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � ± � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � ° � « � � � � ° � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¬ Ë
·

¿ � © � �  Â � « « � � ¬ Ã ² � ° � � � � § � � ½ � � � � ²  � ± � · � � � � » � � � ¨ ¿ � © � ¬ � � � � � � ¬ É � � § � � ½ Ä
· Ì � � © � · � � ª � ¶ § � � � � � ° ° Ã � � � ¨ � � � � ¬ ° � © � �  « ¨ � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � © ¨ � � � ª � � � ¬ � ª � � � Ä
·

¯ � � � ¯ � � ° ° � � � Ã � � � ¨ � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � » « ¨ � � � � ¬ � » « ¨ � � � � � � � � Ä
·

� � ¬ � ¬ � Ã © � � « � ° � Á Í � � � � ± § � � ½ � � � � � � � � ° � � � ª « ¨ � � � � � Ä ®
·

´ � � ¨ ° ¯ � � ¬ � � ª ª � Ã � � � ½ ¨ � � ¬ © � � � � � ° � � � � � ¨  � � ¬ � © © � � � � � ¬ ² � ± � � � � � � Ä· � � � � � � ¨  � � � � � � � � � ¨ � « ª � � � � � � « � � ¬ � � ª ª � ° � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ° ° � « « ¨  � � � � » « ¨ � � � � � � � � ¦ ° � ² ° � � � � � ª � ° � ° � � � � ª � � � � � � � � � � �� ± � � ¬ � ® ¹ � ± � � « � � ¬ � � ª ª � ° § � ¨ ¨ ² � � � � � ¨ � « � � � � � � � ¬   ¡ ¢ ¥ ¤   ¡ ² � ° � � � � � ª � � ¬ � � ¬ � � ° � ¨ � � � « � � © � ¨ � � ¬ ®¶ � � � � � � � � ¨ ¨  ¦ § � � ½ � � ¨ � � � � � � ²  � ± � ¨ � � � ¨ Î � � � � � ¶ � � � � � � � � � · � � � � � ± � ° ² � � � � � � � ¨ � « � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¢ ¥ Ï ° � � ½ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � ° � � ± �� � ª ² � � � © � ± � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¦ � � ± � � � � � ¬ � § � � � � � ° ° � © � � ° � � ¨ � � � �  � ± � � � ¬ ± � � ¹ « � � Ê �  ± � ¨ � � � Î � � � � �    ¡ ¢ ¥ ¦ � � � � « � � � � � ¬ � ± �� � � ¬ � � © ° � ° ° � � � ° � � � � ¨ � ² ¨ � � � ¨ � ¬ ± � � © � ± � � ¬ � ° � � � ± � ¸ ¹ º ° � � ° � ¨ � � � ° � � � � � ± � Î ¶ · ¼ ° � � � � « � � � � ® º ± � ° § � ¨ ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ ¥ ¤   ¡� ± � � � ¬ ± � « � � � � ° ° � © � « � � � � � ¬ ° � ° ° � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � ² � � ¨ � � � ¬ ¬ � � � � � � ¨ � � ½ ° ² � � § � � � Î ¶ · � � � ¸ ¹ º ° � � © © � ° § � ¨ ¨ � ° ² � � ¨ � � � ¬ � �« � � � � � � ° ± � « ° § � � ± � � ± � � � � ¬ � � � ° � � � � � ° ° � � ± � ° � ± � ¹ ¯ · · ¸ � � � ± · � ª ª � ° ° � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � Ê � � � � � ° ®

Page 52



Ð

Ñ Ò Ó Ô Ô Õ Ò Ò Ö Ó × Ø Ù Õ Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Ü Ò Ü × Ò ß à Õ × á â Õ ã Õ à ä Ý å Õ Ò æ ß ã Ü æ á â Õ ç Ó Ò æ á Ô Õ è ã Ü Ô æ á æ á ß Ú Õ ã Ò Ü Ú à æ é Õ ê Ø ë å Õ Ö Õ ã ã Ü × Ø ã à Õ ã Ü Ú à ì ß × Ó Ú æ Õ Õ ã í ß îØ ã à á Ú Ü æ ß ã Ü Ò Ù Ü ã æ ß Ö å Õ Ò æ ß ã Ü æ á â Õ ç Ó Ò æ á Ô Õ Ñ Þ Ü ã Õ Ú Õ Ò Ò ï Õ Õ ð á Ú ñ ß â Õ ò ä Õ ã ó ô õ ö ÷ ë é Õ Ý é Ü â Õ Ò ß Ó ø é æ æ ß Õ Ú é Ü Ú Ô Õ Ü Ú à Õ ù Ù Ü Ú à æ é Õ ã Ü Ú ø Õß Ö ã Õ Ù Ü ã Ü æ á ß Ú ß Ù æ á ß Ú Ò Ü Ú à è Ü Ú Õ × â Õ Ú Ó Õ Ò Ü â Ü á × Ü ä × Õ Ü Ô ã ß Ò Ò æ é Õ í á æ Ý ÷ ë é á Ò á Ú Ô × Ó à Õ à ä Ó á × à á Ú ø ß Ú Õ ù á Ò æ á Ú ø ú ß á Ú æ î Þ ß ã ð á Ú ø Þ á æ é è ß ã æ Ò ò ß Ó æ éí á æ Ý í ß Ó Ú Ô á × û Ò Ý ß Ó æ é Ü Ú à Ô ß ò ò Ó Ú á æ Ý Ò Õ ã â á Ô Õ Ò æ ß ò Ü ð Õ Ó Ò Õ ß Ö æ é Õ á ã Ò é Ü ã Õ à Ö Ü Ô á × á æ á Õ Ò ü Ü Ú à à Õ â Õ × ß Ù á Ú ø × á Ú ð Ò Þ á æ é á Ú æ é Õ ã Õ æ Ü á × Ò Õ Ô æ ß ã ÷ë é Õ è ê Ø ë ý Õ ã â á Ô Õ þ Õ Ü à Õ ã é Ü Ò Þ ß ã ð Õ à Þ á æ é ß æ é Õ ã Ò æ ß Õ Ú é Ü Ú Ô Õ æ é Õ ã Ü Ú ø Õ ß Ö à Õ â Õ × ß Ù ò Õ Ú æ ß Ù Ù ß ã æ Ó Ú á æ á Õ Ò Ö ß ã Ù Ü ã æ Ú Õ ã Ò é á Ù Ò æ Ü Ö Ö ÷ ÿ Úó ô õ ö ü ï å Ñ è æ ã Ü á Ú á Ú ø Þ Ü Ò à Õ × á â Õ ã Õ à æ ß ê Ø ë Ò æ Ü Ö Ö ä Ý æ é Õ × ß Ô Ü × è ã Õ â Õ Ú æ × Õ Ü à Ò ÷ ÿ Ú ó ô õ � ü Ü ú ß á Ú æ Þ ß ã ð Ò é ß Ù æ ß á à Õ Ú æ á Ö Ý ã Õ Ò ß Ó ã Ô Õ Ò æ ß æ Ü Ô ð × ÕÕ ù Ù × ß á æ Ü æ á ß Ú Þ Ü Ò é Õ × à Þ á æ é ê Ø ë Ü Ú à × ß Ô Ü × � Ü ã Ú Ü ã à ß Ò Ò æ Ü Ö Ö ÷ ë Þ ß ê ß Ó æ é æ ß Ñ à Ó × æ � ê ó Ñ � Þ ß ã ð Ò é ß Ù Ò Þ Õ ã Õ à Õ × á â Õ ã Õ à á Ú ç Ü Ú Ó Ü ã Ý ó ô õ � æ ß× Ü Ó Ú Ô é Ü Ú Ó Ù à Ü æ Õ à Ù Ü Ú î � Ü ò Ù Ò é á ã Õ ê ó Ñ è ã ß æ ß Ô ß × ü Ü æ æ Õ Ú à Õ à ä Ý Ò æ Ü Ö Ö Ö ã ß ò ê Ø ë ü í ß ò ò Ó Ú á æ Ý å Õ é Ü ä á × á æ Ü æ á ß Ú í ß ò Ù Ü Ú Ý � í å í � ü ñ Ü æ á ß Ú Ü ×è ã ß ä Ü æ á ß Ú ý Õ ã â á Ô Õ � ñ è ý � Ü Ú à æ é Õ × ß Ô Ü × ë é ã ß Ó ø é í Ü ã Õ ë Õ Ü ò ÷ Ñ à à á æ á ß Ú Ü × × Ý ü æ é Õ ê Ø ë ý Õ ã â á Ô Õ þ Õ Ü à Õ ã Þ ß ã ð Õ à Þ á æ é æ é Õ × ß Ô Ü × � Ñ è è Ñí ß î Ø ã à á Ú Ü æ ß ã Ü Ú à Ü � Ü ò Ù Ò é á ã Õ ê Ø ë ë Õ Ü ò � Ü Ú Ü ø Õ ã æ ß ã Õ â á Ò Õ æ é Õ Õ ù á Ò æ á Ú ø ê Ø ë � � Ñ è è Ñ � Õ ò ß ã Ü Ú à Ó ò ß Ö � Ú à Õ ã Ò æ Ü Ú à á Ú ø Ü Ú à à Õ × á â Õ ã� Ñ è è Ñ æ ã Ü á Ú á Ú ø æ ß Ü × × ê Ø ë ë Õ Ü ò Ü Ú à í Ü Ò Õ � Ü Ú Ü ø Õ ã Ò Ü Ô ã ß Ò Ò Ù Ü Ú î � Ü ò Ù Ò é á ã Õ ÷ � ß Ò æ ã Õ Ô Õ Ú æ × Ý ü Ü Ú û ÿ Ú æ ã ß à Ó Ô æ á ß Ú æ ß ê ß Ó æ é ç Ó Ò æ á Ô Õ ûÞ ß ã ð Ò é ß Ù Þ Ü Ò à Õ × á â Õ ã Õ à æ ß ò Ó × æ á î Ü ø Õ Ú Ô Ý Ù ã Ü Ô æ á æ á ß Ú Õ ã Ò ß Ú ä Õ é Ü × Ö ß Ö è ß ã æ Ò ò ß Ó æ é ý Ü Ö Õ ø Ó Ü ã à á Ú ø í é á × à ã Õ Ú û Ò � ß Ü ã à � è ý í � � ü æ ß á Ú Ô ã Õ Ü Ò ÕÜ Þ Ü ã Õ Ú Õ Ò Ò ß Ö æ é Õ ê Ø ë Ò Þ ß ã ð ÷ ÿ æ é Ü Ò Ú ß Þ ä Õ Õ Ú Ü ø ã Õ Õ à æ é Ü æ æ é á Ò Þ á × × ä Õ Ü à à Õ à æ ß Ü Ú Ú Ó Ü × æ ã Ü á Ú á Ú ø Ô Ü × Õ Ú à Ü ã Ò Ö ß ã ä ß æ é è ý í � Ü Ú à è í í ÷è ê Ø ë Ü × Ò ß ã Õ × Ü Ó Ú Ô é Õ à æ é Õ á ã ý Õ ã â á Ô Õ � Ò Õ ã � Õ Õ à ä Ü Ô ð ý æ ã Ü æ Õ ø Ý Ü × ß Ú ø Ò á à Õ è í í û Ò í é á × à ã Õ Ú Ü Ú à � Ü ò á × á Õ Ò Ü Ú Ú Ó Ü × û � Õ Õ à ä Ü Ô ð � Õ ä ã Ó Ü ã Ý ûÕ â Õ Ú æ á Ú ó ô õ � ÷ ë é Õ ê Ø ë Ò Õ Ô Ó ã Õ à Ü é á ø é × Õ â Õ × ß Ö Ö Õ Õ à ä Ü Ô ð Ö ã ß ò Ô é á × à ã Õ Ú Ó Ú à Õ ã Ò Ó Ù Õ ã â á Ò á ß Ú ü Ü Ú à Ü ã Õ Ü Þ Ü á æ á Ú ø Ô ß × × Ü æ Õ à ã Õ æ Ó ã Ú Ò æ ßá Ú Ö ß ã ò Ú Õ ù æ Ò æ Õ Ù Ò ÷ � Ó Ú à Ü ò Õ Ú æ Ü × × Ý ü ß Ó ã Ú Õ Þ Ò æ ã Ü æ Õ ø Ý Þ á × × Ò Õ Õ ð Ö Õ Õ à ä Ü Ô ð Ö ã ß ò Ô é á × à ã Õ Ú Ü ã ß Ó Ú à 	 ð Õ Ý 
 Ó Õ Ò æ á ß Ú Ò ü á Ú Ü â Ü ã á Õ æ Ý ß Ö Ö ß ã ò Ü æ ÒÜ Ú à Ö ß ã Ó ò Ò ü Ü Ú à ä Õ à Õ â Õ × ß Ù Õ à ß â Õ ã ó ô õ � � ó ô æ ß á Ú Ô × Ó à Õ â á Ô æ á ò Ò Ü æ á Ò Ö Ü Ô æ á ß Ú ü Ù Ü ã Õ Ú æ � Ô Ü ã Õ ã Ö Õ Õ à ä Ü Ô ð Ü Ú à Ò Õ Ú æ Õ Ú Ô Õ ã Õ â Ü × Ó Ü æ á ß Ú ÷� �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ñ Ò ß Ó æ × á Ú Õ à á Ú × Ü Ò æ Ý Õ Ü ã û Ò Ù × Ü Ú ü æ é Õ è ê Ø ë Ù Ü ã æ Ú Õ ã Ò é á Ù Ù ã ß â á à Õ Ò Ý ß Ó æ é ú Ó Ò æ á Ô Õ Ò Õ ã â á Ô Õ Ò Ö ß ã æ é Õ è ß ã æ Ò ò ß Ó æ é í á æ Ý í ß Ó Ú Ô á × � è í í � Ü ã Õ ÜÔ ß ò Ù ã á Ò á Ú ø æ é Õ × ß Ô Ü × ê ß Ó æ é Ø Ö Ö Õ Ú à á Ú ø ë Õ Ü ò � ê Ø ë � ü ç Ó Ú á ß ã Ñ æ æ Õ Ú à Ü Ú Ô Õ í Õ Ú æ ã Õ � ç Ñ í � Ü Ú à Ñ Ù Ù ã ß Ù ã á Ü æ Õ Ñ à Ó × æ � Ñ Ñ � Ò Õ ã â á Ô Õ Ò Ô ß Ú æ ã Ü Ô æ Õ àß Ó æ æ ß ë é Õ Ñ Ù Ù ã ß Ù ã á Ü æ Õ Ñ à Ó × æ ý Õ ã â á Ô Õ � ë Ñ Ñ ý � ÷ � ã ß Ü à Õ ã Ù ã Õ â Õ Ú æ Ü æ á â Õ Ö Ó Ú Ô æ á ß Ú Ò á Ú æ é Õ è í í Ü ã Õ Ü Ü ã Õ Ò Õ ã â Õ à â á Ü � Ü ã × Ý � Õ × Ù Ü Ú àè ã Õ â Õ Ú æ á ß Ú Ò Õ ã â á Ô Õ ü Ü Ú à Ò Ó Ù Ù ß ã æ Õ à ä Ý Ü ã Ü Ú ø Õ ß Ö Ù ã ß ø ã Ü ò ò Õ Ò ß Ö Ö Õ ã Õ à â á Ü æ é á ã à Ò Õ Ô æ ß ã ß ã ø Ü Ú á Ò Ü æ á ß Ú Ò ÷ñ Ü æ á ß Ú Ü × × Ý ü æ é Õ ê Ø ë á Ò Ò Ó Ù Ù ß ã æ Õ à Ü Ú à ß â Õ ã Ò Õ Õ Ú ä Ý æ é Õ ê ß Ó æ é ç Ó Ò æ á Ô Õ � ß Ü ã à Ö ß ã � Ú ø × Ü Ú à Ü Ú à ï Ü × Õ Ò ü Ü Ú ß Ú î à Õ Ù Ü ã æ ò Õ Ú æ Ü × Ù Ó ä × á Ô ä ß à ÝÒ Ù ß Ú Ò ß ã Õ à ä Ý æ é Õ � á Ú á Ò æ ã Ý ß Ö ç Ó Ò æ á Ô Õ ÷ þ ß Ô Ü × × Ý ü æ é Õ ê Ø ë Ô ß Ú æ á Ú Ó Õ Ò æ ß ä Õ Ù ß Ò á æ á ß Ú Õ à Þ á æ é æ é Õ � Ü ã ò Ü Ú à � ù Ù × ß á æ Ü æ á ß Ú ä ã Ü Ú Ô é ß Ö í é á × à ã Õ ÚÜ Ú à � Ü ò á × á Õ Ò ý Õ ã â á Ô Õ Ò ÷ ÿ æ á Ò ß â Õ ã Ò Õ Õ Ú ä Ý æ é Õ è ê Ø ë è Ü ã æ Ú Õ ã Ò é á Ù � Ü Ú Ü ø Õ ò Õ Ú æ � ß Ü ã à Þ é á Ô é á Ò Ô é Ü á ã Õ à ä Ý æ é Õ þ ß Ô Ü × ý Ó Ù Õ ã ÿ Ú æ Õ Ú à Ü Ú æÜ Ú à ò Õ Õ æ Ò ß Ú Ü 
 Ó Ü ã æ Õ ã × Ý ä Ü Ò á Ò ü Ô ß Ú Ò á Ò æ á Ú ø ß Ö ã Õ Ù ã Õ Ò Õ Ú æ Ü æ á â Õ Ò Ö ã ß ò æ é Õ � Ò æ Ü æ Ó æ ß ã Ý Ü ø Õ Ú Ô á Õ Ò ü í é á × à ã Õ Ú û Ò ý Õ ã â á Ô Õ Ò � á Ú Ô × Ó à á Ú ø� à Ó Ô Ü æ á ß Ú � ü � Ü ò Ù Ò é á ã Õ í ß Ú Ò æ Ü ä Ó × Ü ã Ý ü ñ Ü æ á ß Ú Ü × è ã ß ä Ü æ á ß Ú ý Õ ã â á Ô Õ Ü Ú à � Õ Ü × æ é ÷ Ñ ã Õ Ù ã Õ Ò Õ Ú æ Ü æ á â Õ ß Ö � Õ ã � Ü ú Õ Ò æ Ý û Ò í ß Ó ã æ Ò Ü Ú àë ã á ä Ó Ú Ü × ý Õ ã â á Ô Õ Ò Ü Ú à æ é Õ × Õ Ü à � Õ ò ä Õ ã Ö ß ã í é á × à ã Õ Ú û Ò ý Õ ã â á Ô Õ Ò Ü ã Õ Ü à à á æ á ß Ú Ü × Ô ß ã Õ ò Õ ò ä Õ ã Ò ÷ ë é Õ × ß Ô Ü × � ß Ü ã à é ß × à Ò æ é Õ ê Ø ë æ ßÜ Ô Ô ß Ó Ú æ ä Ý ò ß Ú á æ ß ã á Ú ø Ù Õ ã Ö ß ã ò Ü Ú Ô Õ Ü ø Ü á Ú Ò æ ä ß æ é Ú Ü æ á ß Ú Ü × Ü Ú à × ß Ô Ü × á Ú à á Ô Ü æ ß ã Ò ü ã Õ Ù ß ã æ Õ à ß Ú Ü 
 Ó Ü ã æ Õ ã × Ý ä Ü Ò á Ò â á Ü æ é Õ ê Ø ë ý Õ ã â á Ô Õþ Õ Ü à Õ ã ü Ü Ú à Õ Ú Ò Ó ã á Ú ø æ é Ü æ á æ ò Ü á Ú æ Ü á Ú Ò Ô ß ò Ù × á Ü Ú Ô Õ Þ á æ é æ é Õ æ Õ ã ò Ò Ü Ú à Ô ß Ú à á æ á ß Ú Ò ß Ö ê ç � � ã Ü Ú æ ÷

Page 53



�

� � �  ! � " # $ % & !  � ' "  ( ) $ * + ! * , -  & -  � ( . - / � ) 0 $ � 1 $ ( % /   " ' � 2 1 / ' 3 "   " 4 $ " 5 ! ' 3 ' - � ! 4 ! $ 2 ! 6 2 " ! � � ) " � $ . " - , ( / 6 . $ ( ( $ - ' 7 8 - 5 " 4 "  9� ) " 8 " ! 3 - , 8 !  . ! ' 3 : ; * 2 - $ � ! � $ - ' ! � � " ' 3 ( � ) " � ! , "  & -  � ( . - / � ) & !  � ' "  ( ) $ * < � & & = 9 ! ' 3 $ ( " . 6 " 3 3 " 3 5 $ � ) $ ' � ) " 5 $ 3 "  0 ) $ 2 3  " '! ' 3 > ! . $ 2 $ " ( � " ' $ -  + ! ' ! # " . " ' � ? " ! . 9  " * -  � $ ' # � - � ) " @ " * / � 1 @ $  " % � -  , -  0 ) $ 2 3  " ' A ( � "  4 $ % " ( 7 ? ) " � "  4 $ % " B " ! 3 "  ) ! (. ! $ ' � ! $ ' " 3 2 $ ' C ( 5 $ � ) $ ' � ) " * ! ' D 8 ! . * ( ) $  " !  " ! 9 ! ' 3 3 " 4 " 2 - * " 3 # - - 3 5 -  C $ ' #  " 2 ! � $ - ' ( ) $ * ( . -  " 2 - % ! 2 2 1 $ ' & -  � ( . - / � ) ( $ ' % "% - . $ ' # $ ' � - * - ( � $ ' + !  % ) E F G H 7 I J ? ? " ! . B " ! 3 "  ( !  " 5 " 2 2 D " ( � ! 6 2 $ ( ) " 3 9 ! ' 3 ) ! 4 " 2 $ ' C ( � - C " 1 - * "  ! � $ - ' ! 2 , / ' % � $ - ' ( 3 " 2 $ 4 "  " 3! %  - ( ( � ) " 0 $ � 1 9 $ ' % 2 / 3 $ ' # K " ( - /  % " & ! ' " 2 9 � / * * -  � " 3 8 - / ( $ ' # & ! ' " 2 9 � ) " L - $ ' � @ " % $ ( $ - ' + ! C $ ' # & ! ' " 2 ! ' 3 2 - % ! 2 0 - /  � ( 7K " 2 ! � $ 4 " ( � ! 6 $ 2 $ � 1 $ ' ( � ! , , $ ' # ) ! ( 6 " " ' ! % ) $ " 4 " 3 ! , � "  ! ' / . 6 "  - , ( � ! , , % ) ! ' # " ( $ ' E F G M N G H ! ' 3 � ) " % /   " ' � � " ! . ( �  / % � /  " $ ( - / � 2 $ ' " 3$ ' � * * " ' 3 $ ; � 7 J , ' - � " 9 $ ' � " * � " . 6 "  E F G H 9 � ) " � " ! . 5 " 2 % - . " 3 ! ' " 5 � * " " % ) ! ' 3 B ! ' # / ! # " ? ) "  ! * $ ( � < � � B ? = * - ( � , -  O 7 O ) - /  (* "  5 " " C 7 � ( / % % " ( ( , / 2 6 $ 3 , -  ) " ! 2 � ) , / ' 3 $ ' # 5 $ 2 2 ' - 5 " ; � " ' 3 � ) $ ( *  - 4 $ ( $ - ' $ ' � - E F G P N E F ! ' 3 $ ' %  " ! ( " $ � � - F 7 Q * - ( � 7 R '  " ( * " % � - ,4 - 2 / ' � " "  ( 9 � ) " K " , "   ! 2 ! ' 3 S - 2 / ' � " "  0 - D J  3 $ ' ! � -  ) ! ( 5 -  C " 3 � - $ ' %  " ! ( " � ) " ' / . 6 "  ! 4 ! $ 2 ! 6 2 " � - ( / * * -  � � ) " I J ? $ ' $ � ( 5 -  C! ' 3 ! � � ) " � $ . " - , 5  $ � $ ' # G G 5 "  " , / 2 2 1 �  ! $ ' " 3 ! ' 3 ! 4 ! $ 2 ! 6 2 " 9 5 $ � ) ! , /  � ) "  T ! 5 ! $ � $ ' # �  ! $ ' $ ' #  " U / $  " 3 � - % - . . " ' % " � ) " $   - 2 " 7V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ Y Z _ ` a b _ c \ Y d [ ] e [ ` Y f? ) " & I J ? ? " ! . � �  / % � /  " $ ( *  - 4 $ 3 " 3 $ ' � * * " ' 3 $ ; � 7 ? ) " , -  " % ! ( � E F G P N E F 6 / 3 # " � $ ( - / � 2 $ ' " 3 6 " 2 - 5 9 ! 2 - ' # ( $ 3 " ! 2 2 * !  � ' "  % - ' �  $ 6 / � $ - ' (  " , 2 " % � " 3 ! ( g - , � ) " - 4 "  ! 2 2 I J ? 6 / 3 # " � 7 h i j k j l j m jn o j
o i j h jp q r q s t u v w w x q y z { | } t y~ � � � � � � ~ � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 54



�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ � ¦ � � � ¡ ¦ � � � ¦ � ¦ ¡ � � § § � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¦ � � � ¡ � � © ¡ � � � � � � � ª § � � � � � � � ¡ « ¬   � © � � � � �  � � ® © � � � � �¯ ° ± ² ³ ± ´ � © � � � � § � � © � � � � § � � © � � � µ �  � µ ¡ � � �   µ � � � � ¡ � �  � � � � �   � © � µ �  � � � © � ¡ � � ¨ � � � � © ¢   � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � © � � � � � � � � � ® � � � � �� © © � � � � � � µ § � � © � � � ¡ � � � � ¦ ¡ �  � � µ �   µ � § � � � � � � � � � � �   � © � � � « � � � ¶ � � µ © � � � � � © · � ¦ � µ � � ¡ ¸ � �  � � � ¡ � � � � � �   � � � � � ® � ¡ � �   � ¡ � © � �   � � � � �� � § µ � � � � � � � � µ ¡ � ¦ ¡ � � �  � © � © � � © � ¡ � � �   � � � � ¡ � � � � � � �   � � � � � « ¬ © © � � � � � � µ § � � © � � � � � ¡   � � � ¡ � � � � � © § � � � � � ¸ ¬ ¹ � � � ¡ � º § � � ¯ ° ± ´ ³ ¯ ° » ¢  � � � µ µ � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � ¡ � � � ª ® � � � § � � � � � � � �  � � � ¡ ª � � � � � � � § µ � � � ¡ ¦ � µ µ � � © � � � � � � « ¼ � � � � ¦ ¡ � § ® � © � � � � � � � �   � � � � � ½
· ¾ ¿ ¶ � ¡ © � � � � � � �  � © � � � ¡ � � � � � À Á � � © � � � � � �   � � � � � ¡ « ¾ � ® �  � � ¢ � � � ª � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � © � � � � � ¤ ¥ � Â � � � © � � � � � � � �   � � � � � �  � � � µ µ© � � � ¡ � � � ¦ � Á � � � � �  � � � � � � � � µ � � � µ � � Á ¡ � � ª � � � � Ã � ¡ � � � � «
·

¼ � À Á � � © � � � � � �   � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � �  � © § � � ¦ £ � µ � � � ¢ £ � �   � � � � � � � © ¾ � � µ � � � � � � � ¦ � § ¡ � � § § � � � º ® � � � £ � �   � � � � � � µ ¡ � � � �  � © � � � � ¡ ¦ � µ µ� � ¡ � ¡ � ¦ » « Ä � © � � ¦ � � � � � ¦ � � � � � �  � ¡ � � � ¢ � � © � � � ¦ � ¡ � ¡ ³ ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � �  � � � ¡ ¢ � � � � � �  � © � © � � � � � ¤ ¥ � � � � � � ¦ � � � µ   � ¡ � ¡ «
· Å � � � � § � � © � � � § � � ¦ � � � ¥ £ ¶ ¶ º � � � § � � ¦ � © � � � � µ ¿ � � � � ¯ ° ¯ ° » © � � � � � µ ª § � � © ¡ £ ¤ ¥ � Æ ¡ Ç � § � � � � µ ¥ � © � � � � © È � µ � � � � � � ¶ � À ¥ � © � � � � � �� � ¡ � � � © � � � � � �   � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � © ¸ � �  � � � ¹ � � © � � � � ¡ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � µ ª ¡ � ¡ � � © ¡ � � � � � � � � � µ � � � � � � «
·

¶ � ¡ � � � � � � �   � � � � � § � � ¦ £ �   µ � � ¾ � � µ � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ © � µ �  � � ª � § ¸ �   ¡ � � � � � ¿ � ¡ � ¡ � ¡ � �  � � � ¡ ® � � � � � � �   � � � � � ¡ ¡ � ©   ª � � � ¤ ¥ � ¢§ � � ¦ ¶ ¶ Å § � � � � � ¤ ¥ � ¶ ¬ ¿ ¾ ¸ É � � ¡ � � � © § � � © � � �  � � ¾ � � µ � � � � © Ê � ¡ � � � � ¡ � � � � ¦ ¡ © � � � � � µ ª § � � © ¡ ¸ ¬ ¹ � � � �  � ¡ � � � «
·

� � � ¤ Ê Â Ë § § � � � �  � £ � � � � � � � Å � � � � � ¡ � ¡ � © � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © �  � µ � � ¦ � � � � § � � � ¡ � �  � � � ¢ � � � � ¡ ¡ � � � � � � � § ¡ � � § § � � µ � ¡� � © � � � Ã � � � ¡ ® � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ « � � � ¡ � � ¡   � � � � � © � � � © ¡ µ � � � � µ ª § � � ¯ ° ± ´ ³ ¯ ° � � © � � � � � § � � � © � � ¡ � � � � � § µ � � � � � ª � � � � � � ¡ � ¡ � �� � ¡ � ¡ � � � � � � � © � � � ª � � � � � ª � � �   � ¡ � ¡ º � « � « ¡ � µ � � ª � � � � � ¦ � � � ¡ »
·

Ç � ¡ � �  � ¡ § � � ¦ � � � Ç � ¦ � � © Å � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � © � � � ¤ ¥ � Æ ¡ �   � µ � � ª � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � § ® � � Á � � ¯ ° ± ² ³ ± ´ � ¡© � ¦ � � © � � � ¡ � � � � � � � © � Ì � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � « � � � � � � ¡ � �  � � � ¡ � � ®   � � � ¡ � � � � ¢ � � © ® � � � � Ç � ¦ � � © Å � � � � ® � � � � � � �  � © � ¡ µ � ¡ ¡� � � � ± ° Í � § µ � ¡ � ª � � � Æ ¡ � � ¡ � ¡ � � � ¡ � ¡ � � � � � � � § ¡ � � � � § � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � «
·

� � � ¤ Ê Â Ê � � � � � ¬ � � � � © � � � � ¶ � � � � � º Ê ¬ ¶ » Å � � � � � ¡ � ¡ � © � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � � �   µ �  � � � � � � © ¡ � � § § � � � µ �  � µ ¡ � � � � �   µ � Ê ¬ ¶ © � µ �  � � ª «¼ � ¯ ° ± ² ³ ± ´ ¢ � � � ¡ � � � µ � © � © � � � � � � � © µ �  � µ ¡ � § �  � � ¡ � � � � � � � �  � � ® � � � � � � � © � µ �  � � ª � � © � � � ¡ ® � µ µ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ° ± ´ ³ ¯ ° «¥  � � � µ µ ¢ � � � ¤ ¥ �   � © � � � ¡ º � � � � � � µ � � ª » ® � µ µ � § § � � © © � µ �  � � ª � § � � � ¡ � �  � � � § � � � � � ¡ ª � � � « ¾ � ® �  � � ¢ � § � � ª § � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � ¡ ® � � � � �   �� � � � � � � � © ¢ � � � � � ® � � µ © µ � Á � µ ª   � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � �  � � ® ¡ � � § § � � � µ �  � µ ¡ � � © ³ � � ¡ � �  � � � © � µ �  � � ª � ¡ � � � ¡ � � ® � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � � � ¦ � Ã � � � � ª� § � � � ¤ ¥ �   � © � � � « Å �  � � � � � ¡ ¡ � � � ¡ � µ � � � © ª � © � � � � § � � © ¢ � � © � � � � � � � � � § � ¦ � � �  � ¦ � � � ® � � Á   � � � � © � µ �  � � � © ¢ � � � Á � � � Á � � � ¦ � � � �� § � � � � ® � � µ ©   � § � � � � � ¤ ¥ � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ¡   � � � � � � © � � � � � � ¨ � � µ � � ª � � © ³ � � � � � � � � � ª � § � � � ¡ � �  � � � � � � � �  � © � ¡ «

Page 55



Î

Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ó × Ø Ù Ú Ò Ó Ó Ò Õ Û Ö Ü Ö Õ Ô ×Ý Þ ß à Þ á â ã ä å à ß Þ æ á ß ç è ã å ç à ß á é ê Þ ë ã æ á ì ã æ Ý á ä Þ ã é æ í î ï ã æ à æ ä ã à ë ä é æ Þ ß ã ð ê Þ ã é æ ç à ß á é ê Þ ë ã æ á ì ã æ Ý á ä Þ ã é æ ñ îò ó ó ô ç à õ ð ã Þ ã é æ Þ é ð á à ô ö á ç Þ é ß à Þ ã ÷ á ó ã Þ ø ô è à ç ä é æ Þ ã æ ê á ì ù à æ ì ß á ç Þ é ß à Þ ã ÷ á å ß à ä Þ ã ä á ã ç ì á ë ã ÷ á ß á ì à ä ß é ç ç Þ è á ú é ß û é ü ó è ã ë ì ß á æ à æ ìï à õ ã ë ã á ç Ý á ß ÷ ã ä á ç î ö é ë á ç à æ ì ß á ç å é æ ç ã ð ã ë ã Þ ã á ç ú ã Þ è ã æ Þ è á ý à ß õ à æ ì þ ÿ å ë é ã Þ à Þ ã é æ ð ß à æ ä è é ü ó è ã ë ì ß á æ à æ ì ï à õ ã ë ø Ý á ß ÷ ã ä á ç à ß á æ é úá ç Þ à ð ë ã ç è á ì ú ã Þ è á ÿ å ë é ß à Þ ã é æ é ü é ÷ á ß ë à å à æ ì é å å é ß Þ ê æ ã Þ ã á ç ü é ß � é ã æ Þ ú é ß û ã æ â ê æ ì á ß Þ à û á æ î � è ã ç ú ã ë ë ð á á ÿ å ë é ß á ì ü ê ß Þ è á ß ã æ � � � � îò � � � ä é æ Þ ã æ ê á ç Þ é ð á ð à ç á ì à Þ Þ è á ó ã ÷ ã ä � ü ü ã ä á ç ù ú é ß û ã æ â à Þ ÷ á æ ê á ç à ä ß é ç ç Þ è á ó ã Þ ø � á î â î ü é ß ß á å à ß à Þ ã é æ à æ ì ö á ü á ß ß à ë � ß ì á ß å à æ á ë ç 	 î� è á Þ á à õ ã ç ä é 
 ë é ä à Þ á ì ú ã Þ è ò é ß Þ ç õ é ê Þ è � � Ý ý à æ ì Ý é ê Þ è  é ä à ë ã Þ ø ó è ã ë ì ß á æ ô ç Ý é ä ã à ë ó à ß á � á à õ ù ä ë é ç á Þ é Þ è á � è ß é ê â è ó à ß á � á à õà æ ì Ý á æ ã é ß � à æ à â á ß ç ü é ß Þ è á ú ã ì á ß ç á ß ÷ ã ä á î ý à ß õ à æ ì þ ÿ å ë é ã Þ à Þ ã é æ ç á ß ÷ ã ä á ç à ß á ë é ä à Þ á ì é æ à æ é Þ è á ß ü ë é é ß ú ã Þ è ã æ Þ è á ç à õ á ð ê ã ë ì ã æ âà æ ì ß á ë á ÷ à æ Þ õ à æ à â á ß ç õ á á Þ é æ à õ é æ Þ è ë ø ð à ç ã ç Þ é ü à ä ã ë ã Þ à Þ á â ß é ú ã æ â ë ã æ û ç î ò é ë ã ä á ù ý á à ë Þ è ù þ ì ê ä à Þ ã é æ à æ ì ý é ê ç ã æ â ß á å ß á ç á æ Þ à Þ ã ÷ á çà ß á à ë ç é ð à ç á ì ú ã Þ è ã æ Þ è á ó ã ÷ ã ä ð ê ã ë ì ã æ â à æ ì ó é ê ß Þ ç ç á ß ÷ ã ä á ç à ß á ú ã Þ è ã æ ú à ë û ã æ â ì ã ç Þ à æ ä á é ü Þ è á é ü ü ã ä á î � è á ë é ä à ë ò é ë ã ä á ä ê ç Þ é ì ø ç ê ã Þ áú ã ë ë õ é ÷ á ü ß é õ ã Þ ç ä á æ Þ ß à ë ë é ä à Þ ã é æ ì ê ß ã æ â � � � � � � � î� è á � � � � à æ à â á õ á æ Þ � á à õ ç Þ ã ë ë ä é õ å ß ã ç á ç å ß é ü á ç ç ã é æ à ë ç ü ß é õ ò ß é ð à Þ ã é æ ù Ý é ä ã à ë � é ß û à æ ì þ ì ê ä à Þ ã é æ ð à ä û â ß é ê æ ì ç ù å ß é ÷ ã ì ã æ â àâ é é ì õ ã ÿ é ü û æ é ú ë á ì â á à æ ì á ÿ å á ß Þ ã ç á à æ ì ç á ä é æ ì õ á æ Þ ç ü ß é õ é Þ è á ß à â á æ ä ã á ç ß á õ à ã æ ã æ å ë à ä á ü é ß ß á ë á ÷ à æ Þ ç Þ à ü ü î ó è à æ â á ç è à ÷ á ð á á æõ à ì á Þ é ë é ä à ë ì á ë ã ÷ á ß ø é ü ç ê ð ç Þ à æ ä á õ ã ç ê ç á ç á ß ÷ ã ä á ç Þ é á ÿ Þ á æ ì à ÷ à ã ë à ð ã ë ã Þ ø ù à æ ì Þ è á � � � æ é ú è à ç ã Þ ç é ú æ ô Ý ê ð ç Þ à æ ä á � ã ç ê ç áó è à õ å ã é æ ô Þ é ç ê å å é ß Þ å ß à ä Þ ã ä á ú ã Þ è ã æ Þ è á Þ á à õ î� å å ß é å ß ã à Þ á � ì ê ë Þ ç á ß ÷ ã ä á ç à ß á ç Þ ã ë ë ì á ë ã ÷ á ß á ì ÷ ã à � è á � å å ß é å ß ã à Þ á � ì ê ë Þ Ý á ß ÷ ã ä á � � � � Ý 	 ê æ ì á ß ä é æ Þ ß à ä Þ è á ë ì ð á Þ ú á á æ Þ è á õ ùý à õ å ç è ã ß á ó é æ ç Þ à ð ê ë à ß ø à æ ì Þ è á ñ å à æ 
 ý à õ å ç è ã ß á � � � ç � ñ � � � 
 ò é ß Þ ç õ é ê Þ è ù Ý é ê Þ è à õ å Þ é æ ù ý à õ å ç è ã ß á à æ ì � ç ë á é ü � ã â è Þ 	 î � è áò é ß Þ ç õ é ê Þ è � ê æ ã é ß � Þ Þ á æ ì à æ ä á ó á æ Þ ß á � � � ó 	 ã ç é å á æ Þ é ñ � � � ß á ü á ß ß à ë ç â ã ÷ á æ ë é ä à ë â á é â ß à å è ã ä à ë ð é ê æ ì à ß ã á ç î � ß ß à æ â á õ á æ Þ ç ü é ßÝ à Þ ê ß ì à ø � � à æ û ý é ë ã ì à ø ó é ê ß Þ � ü ü ã ä á ß ä é ÷ á ß à ß á à ë ç é ç è à ß á ì ú ã Þ è ý à õ å ç è ã ß á � � � ü é ß Þ è á ç à õ á ß á à ç é æ ù ú ã Þ è à ì á ì ã ä à Þ á ì ò � � �õ à æ à â á ß à ÷ à ã ë à ð ë á á à ä è Þ ã õ á î� á Þ ú á á æ Þ è á ñ � � � ç ù ß á å ß á ç á æ Þ à Þ ã é æ Þ é ç é õ á å à æ 
 ý à õ å ç è ã ß á ü é ß ê õ ç ã ç ç è à ß á ì � Þ è á ò � � � Ý á ß ÷ ã ä á  á à ì á ß à Þ Þ á æ ì ç Þ è á � � ò ò �� á ë ã ÷ á ß ø Ý ê ð 
 � ß é ê å à æ ì � ò ó ó ý à Þ á ó ß ã õ á � é ß û ã æ â � ß é ê å é æ ð á è à ë ü é ü ñ � � � õ à æ à â á ß ç î ï é ß ò � � � ù Þ è á Ý á ß ÷ ã ä á  á à ì á ß à Þ Þ á æ ì çå à æ 
 ý à õ å ç è ã ß á õ á á Þ ã æ â ç �  ã à ã ç é æ à æ ì � ã ÷ á ß ç ã é æ Ý á ß ÷ ã ä á � ý  � Ý 	 ù ó é æ ä é ß ì à Þ é æ ó è ã ë ì ß á æ ã æ ó ê ç Þ é ì ø ù � � � Ý ó é æ Þ ß à ä Þ ö á ÷ ã á úõ á á Þ ã æ â ç à ç ú á ë ë à ç � � � � á á Þ ã æ â ç à æ ì Þ è á � å á ß à Þ ã é æ à ë � þ � â ß é ê å î ï é ß ß á ç Þ é ß à Þ ã ÷ á � ê ç Þ ã ä á � ö � 	 ù à å à æ 
 ý à õ å ç è ã ß á å ß à ä Þ ã Þ ã é æ á ßæ á Þ ú é ß û è à ç ð á á æ ì á ÷ á ë é å á ì à æ ì ã ç à Þ Þ á æ ì á ì ð ø ò � � � ö � ç Þ à ü ü î� é ß á ë é ä à ë ë ø ù Þ è á � � � ã ç ë ã æ û á ì Þ é ó è ã ë ì ß á æ ô ç Ý á ß ÷ ã ä á ç Ý á æ ã é ß � à æ à â á õ á æ Þ � á à õ � Ý � � 	 ÷ ã à Þ è á ý á à ì é ü ý à ß õ à æ ì þ ÿ å ë é ã Þ à Þ ã é æ ù î� è á � � � Ý á ß ÷ ã ä á  á à ì á ß à Þ Þ á æ ì ç ß á â ê ë à ß ô � ë ë � à æ à â á ß ç ô � á á Þ ã æ â ç ù à æ ì ß á å é ß Þ ç Þ é Ý � � é æ à � õ é æ Þ è ë ø ð à ç ã ç î � æ à æ æ ê à ë ß á å é ß Þ ã çà ë ç é ç ê ð õ ã Þ Þ á ì Þ é Þ è á ò é ß Þ ç õ é ê Þ è Ý à ü á â ê à ß ì ã æ â ó è ã ë ì ß á æ ô ç � é à ß ì î � � � � á à õ  á à ì á ß ç à ß á ë ã æ û á ì Þ é ë é ä à ë ü é ß ê õ ç ù à æ ì à Þ Þ á æ ì ó é ê ß Þ� ç á ß � ß é ê å ç ü é ß Þ è á à ß á à é æ à õ ã æ ã õ ê õ à æ æ ê à ë ð à ç ã ç î

Page 56



�

� � � � � � �  � ! " # � $ % " # & � ' � ( ) * + , * - . / � 0 1 � � # " � 2 ' $ 3 � ' 4 '  $ 5 6 7 . 8 5 9:  � 5 6 0  2 � ; $ 6 � ' $ 6 5 < = > ? @ A B = C D
· E F G H > I = C J = H = H = ? K L A B M N O K I P > Q =H = L = B I @ R A B L H = > C = ? S
· T U V F W X > B Y < > Z [ C P A H = \ ] > B > M = H C > H =J ^ H _ A B M J A I P < > Z [ C P A H = X ^ @ A L = L ^ @ @ = > M K = C` a b c d e f g ` h c d i a f j e k f e h f l g e g h c d m b `[ @ > B C A B [ @ > L = I ^ > ? ? H = C C I P = Z S

n ^ H _ L ^ Z [ @ = I = ? A B I P A C > H = > o p q r s q � D
· t B > @ R C A C ^ u I P = E F G L ^ P ^ H I N I ^ A ? = B I A u R _ = R I H = B ? C > B ? H = L ^ Z Z = B ? > I A ^ B C I ^ C K [ [ ^ H I^ B M ^ A B M H = ? K L I A ^ B W J P A L P J A @ @ O = H = [ = > I = ? A B o p q � s o p \
· v = Q = @ ^ [ Z = B I ^ u Z ^ B A I ^ H A B M Z = > C K H = C u ^ H X U V F F H A > M = X > B = @
· w Z [ @ = Z = B I > I A ^ B ^ u V K I ^ u x ^ K H I v A C [ ^ C > @ W V V x v \ x @ A B A L C N > B ? > C C ^ L A > I = ?[ H ^ L = C C = C N u ^ @ @ ^ J A B M H = L ^ Z Z = B ? > I A ^ B C Z > ? = A B I P = < ] w X F P = Z > I A L ^ B V V x v S
· w B L H = > C = ? @ A B _ C J A I P G > H @ R < = @ [ > B ? X H = Q = B I A ^ B C = H Q A L = C N A B L @ K ? A B M ? = Q = @ ^ [ Z = B I^ u > y z A C _ ^ u t B I A { ^ L A > @ | = P > Q A ^ K H > B ? V u u = B ? A B M y W z t { | V \ C L H = = B A B M I ^ ^ @ S
· z = Q A = J ^ u U ^ K I P x ^ Z Z K B A I R z = C ^ @ K I A ^ B W U x z \ ? = @ A Q = H R N A B L @ K ? A B M B = J C R C I = Z Cu ^ H C L H = = B A B M > B ? C A M B [ ^ C I A B M S

n ^ H _ [ @ > B B = ? ^ H o p q r s q � D
· G B P > B L = y = > H @ R A ? = B I A u A L > I A ^ B y > L H ^ C C I P =X U V F [ > H I B = H C P A [ ^ u I P ^ C = > I H A C _ ^ ua } } e c d l c ~ � e � ~ � b g e a } � k � � � � �
· w B L H = > C = @ A B _ C J A I P G > H @ R < = @ [ > B ?X H = Q = B I A ^ B > B ? I P A H ? C = L I ^ H I ^ C K [ [ ^ H I[ H = Q = B I A ^ B > B ? ? A Q = H C A ^ B S
· x ^ B I A B K = I ^ ? = Q = @ ^ [ U V F A B I = H Q = B I A ^ B C
· � a f � � l ` � m h c � � h c ` g � � � j a � � e h ~ b e g ` aY w B L H = > C = C L H K I A B R ^ u R ^ K I P V V x vY z = ? K L = E F G H > I = CY G C I > O @ A C P [ ^ A B I Y ^ u Y > H H = C I ? A Q = H C A ^ BC L P = Z = W > C H = � K A H = ? O R � > I A ^ B > @{ I > B ? > H ? C o p q � \

Page 57



� �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡
· ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¥ £ ¦ § ¨ ¦ © ª « ¬ £  ® « ¯ £ ° ¤ ¦ ¬ ¨ ¦ ± £ § ¬ ¤ª ¨  £ ²
· ³ ¤ ª ´ ± ¦ § £ ª ¬ « ´ £ ¦ ¨ ¦ µ � � ¶ · � ¸ ¹ ¨ º º ¦ ¤ ¬» ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ä Ç È Æ Ä ½ Ç Â Ä Â É Â Ê Ë

Ì � Í Î � � Ï Ð � � Ñ � � � � Ñ Ò �   � Í � � Ó Ô Õ Ö × Õ Ø Ù
· Ú £  ¬ ¨ ¦ © ¤ ¥ ¬ ® £ ª £ ¤ ¥ ¥ £ ¦ § ¨ ¦ © ¬ ª « ° ´ ¨ ¦ © ¬ ¤ ¤ º ¬ ¤  ± Û Û ¤ ª ¬ ¨ ¬  ±  £ ²
· Ü ¦ « º Ý  ¨  ¤ ¥ ª £ ¤ ¥ ¥ £ ¦ § ¨ ¦ © ª « ¬ £  ¬ ¤ ¨ § £ ¦ ¬ ¨ ¥ Ý ´ £ Ý ¬ ª £ ¦ §  « ¦ § ª £ ° ¤ Þ Þ £ ¦ § « ¬ ¨ ¤ ¦  ¬ ¤  ± Û Û ¤ ª ¬¤ ¦ © ¤ ¨ ¦ © ª £ § ± ° ¬ ¨ ¤ ¦ « ¦ § § £ ¯ £ º ¤ Û Þ £ ¦ ¬ ¤ ¥ ß à «  £ º ¤ « § á ª ¤ ¥ ¨ º £ ß ¬ ¤ ¨ ¦ ¥ ¤ ª Þ  £ ª ¯ ¨ ° £ § £ º ¨ ¯ £ ª Ý ²
· â Æ À ½ Ç Æ É É ¿ ã Ê ½ ä Ä ¼ Æ å æ ¿ ½ æ ¿ Ä Å ç ½ È ã Ê å Æ æ » ½ ã è å ç å é ê Ã ¼ Æ À Æ è ¾ ¼ ¿ Ã ¼ ¾ ¿ É É ë Æ ½ ã Ê ½ ¿ ã Ê ¿ ãµ � � ¸ · µ � ì « ¦ § ª £ ¦ £ ¹ £ § ¥ ¤ ° ±  ¤ ¦ Ü   £   Þ £ ¦ ¬ í á º « ¦ ¦ ¨ ¦ © í î ¦ ¬ £ ª ¯ £ ¦ ¬ ¨ ¤ ¦ « ¦ § ¢ £ ¯ ¨ £ ¹ ²
· ï ¤ ° ±   £ § ¹ ¤ ª ´ ¬ ¤ ª £ § ± ° £ ° ª ¨ Þ ¨ ¦ « º ¨  « ¬ ¨ ¤ ¦ ¤ ¥ ð ¤ ¤ ´ £ § Ü ¥ ¬ £ ª à ® ¨ º § ª £ ¦ ²
· ñ £ ¯ £ º ¤ Û Þ £ ¦ ¬ ¤ ¥ « ª « ¦ © £ ¤ ¥ ¨ ¦ ¬ £ ª ¯ £ ¦ ¬ ¨ ¤ ¦ Û ª ¤ © ª « Þ Þ £  í ò «  £ § ¤ ¦ £ ¥ ¥ £ ° ¬ ¨ ¯ £ Û ª « ° ¬ ¨ ° £Û ª ¨ ¦ ° ¨ Û º £  « ¦ § © ¤ ¤ § Û ª « ° ¬ ¨ ° £ £ ó « Þ Û º £  í « ¦ § ª £ ¯ ¨ £ ¹ ¤ ¥ ô Ü à § £ º ¨ ¯ £ ª Ý ²
· ñ £ ¯ £ º ¤ Û Þ £ ¦ ¬ ¤ ¥ õ £ ª ¯ ¨ ° £ ö  £ ª ï £ £ § ò « ° ´ « ¦ § ÷ ± « º ¨ ¬ Ý Ü   ± ª « ¦ ° £ Þ £ ° ® « ¦ ¨  Þ 

Ì � Í Î Ð � � � � � � � Í Ó Ô Õ Ø × Ó Ô ¡
· ø ¦ ® « ¦ ° £ ° « Û « ° ¨ ¬ Ý ¥ ¤ ª « ¦ « º Ý  ¨  ¹ ¨ ¬ ® ¨ ¦£ ó ¨  ¬ ¨ ¦ © ª £  ¤ ± ª ° £ ¬ ¤ ¨ ¦ ¥ ¤ ª Þ Û « ª ¬ ¦ £ ª  ® ¨ ÛÛ º « ¦ ¦ ¨ ¦ © ²
· ù ½ ã ¿ Ä ½ æ ú ½ ä ä Æ ã Ã Æ Ä ½ ½ È Ä Ã ½ À Æ ú Ä ¿ À Æ É ¿ ã Æ » » Ë
· à ¤ ¦ ¬ ¨ ¦ ± £ û µ Ü § £ º ¨ ¯ £ ª Ý « ¦ § § £ ¯ £ º ¤ Û ¨ Þ ¨ º « ª ¥ ¤ ª ° ±  ¬ ¤ § Ý ° «  £  « ¦ § ð Ü à « ¦ §ü ¥ ¥ £ ¦ § ¨ ¦ © ý ¤ ¨ ¦ ¬ þ ¹ ¤ ª ´ ¨ ¦ © ¹ ¨ ¬ ® á ¤ º ¨ ° £ « ¦ §õ ¤ ° ¨ « º à « ª £ ²
· ø ¦ ® « ¦ ° £ « ¦ § £ ¯ « º ± « ¬ £ á ª ¨ ¤ ª ¨ ¬ Ý û ¤ ± ¦ ©å Æ æ » ½ ã » Ã ¼ Æ À Æ Ë
· ø Þ ò £ § Û £ ª ¥ ¤ ª Þ « ¦ ° £ « ¦ § ÷ Ü ¥ ª « Þ £ ¹ ¤ ª ´ ¬ ¤ ¨ Þ Û ª ¤ ¯ £ ¬ ¨ Þ £ º ¨ ¦ £   « ¦ § ÿ ± « º ¨ ¬ Ý ¤ ¥«   £   Þ £ ¦ ¬ í Û º « ¦ ¦ ¨ ¦ © « ¦ § § £ º ¨ ¯ £ ª Ý ²
· ø ¦  ± ª £  £ ª ¯ ¨ ° £ § £ º ¨ ¯ £ ª Ý ¨  ¨ ¦ ¥ ¤ ª Þ £ § « ¦ §¨ ¦ ¥ º ± £ ¦ ° £ § ò Ý ¥ £ £ § ò « ° ´ « ¦ § £ ¯ « º ± « ¬ ¨ ¤ ¦ ²

Page 58



� �

� � � � � � � � 	 
 � � �  � 
 � � � � �

� � � � � 
 
 � 
 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � 
 �
· � � � � � �  � ! � " # $ % � & � � ' �  � � � � � �  ( ( #) � "  � � " � * � ) + , � - . � / 0
· 1 ' % ( # � 2 � 3 2 ( ( & � ) � 4 � % ! � " ! � �  4 4 � ) !5 6 7 8 9 : 7 7 : ; 6 < 8 = > ? @

A � � B � � � C � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � D E F G H F I �
· 1 ' % ( # � 2 � � � �  � ! � " # ) % ! � � ! � 2 " � ' ! 2 � # J � # ! ) � ' " � % ' " ) � � � K K � ' " % ! 2 � ' � ! � �  4 4 � ) !� ' L � 2 ' L ) � "  � ! 2 � ' M % ' " % " " 2 ! 2 � ' % ( � N 4 ( � ) % ! 2 � ' � � 2 ' � ) � % � � 2 ' ) � K % ' " � � � ! � O 0
· P % 2 ' ! % 2 ' � " " � ( 2 * � ) # � � * 2 � 2 ! � % ' " � � ' ! % � ! � � � ) ) � ( � * % ' ! � % � � � 0
· Q : R > ; : S S = ? T > 5 8 9 : U 7 = > 7 = 8 V W > 6 ? T U : 7 X > ? Y U W U Z [ < 9 : R : Y \ 9 = < 9 \ = S S ] : > ? T > = ? T = ?+ , � / . + , O % ' " ) � ' � 3 � " � � �  � � ' 1 � � � � � K � ' ! ^ _ ( % ' ' 2 ' L ^ ` ' ! � ) * � ' ! 2 � ' % ' " a � * 2 � 3 0
· b � * � ( � 4 K � ' ! � � % ) % ' L � � � 2 ' ! � ) * � ' ! 2 � ' 4 ) � L ) % K K � � ^ & % � � " � ' � � � � � ! 2 * � 4 ) 2 ' � 2 4 ( � �
· ` ' ! ) � "  � ! 2 � ' � � % ' � 3 c ) � � � ! ! ( � K � ' ! � $ � � J ( 2 � ! c & % � � " � ' � � ' � ! )  � ! 2 * � ) � � � ! ! ( � K � ' !4 ) 2 ' � 2 4 ( � � 0

A � � B C � � � � � � � � D E F I H D E �
· a � * 2 � 3 a � 4 � ) ! d ) 2 ! 2 ' L % ' " e % ! � J � � 4 2 ' Le  2 " % ' � � ! � � ' $ % ' � � f  % ( 2 ! # � � _ g a �
· a � * 2 � 3 � % � $ �  � ! � " 2 % ( � � ' ! � ' � � � � )( � % ) ' 2 ' L 0
· b � * � ( � 4 4 % ) ! ' � ) � $ 2 4 % 4 4 ) � % � $ � � % ' "� ! ) % ! � L 2 � � ! � ^ 4 % ) ! 2 �  ( % ) ( # 2 ' ) � ( % ! 2 � ' ! �� � ) 2 �  � # �  ! $ * 2 � ( � ' � � M g h i O 0
· j N 4 ( � ) � ! $ � 2 ' � 2 " � ' � � � � g h i % ' "� N 4 ( � 2 ! % ! 2 � ' 3 2 ! $ 2 ' ! $ � h k l � � $ � ) ! ! �2 " � ' ! 2 � # K � % �  ) � � ) � f  2 ) � " ! � ) � "  � � 2 ! 0
· j ' $ % ' � � ) � � � ! ! ( � K � ' ! 4 ( % ' ' 2 ' L 4 ) � � � � � � �3 2 ! $ 4 % ) ! ' � ) � ^ & % � � " � ' � � ' � ! )  � ! 2 * �) � � � ! ! ( � K � ' ! 4 ) 2 ' � 2 4 ( � � % ' "  � � � � ! $ � ' � 3) � � � ! ! ( � K � ' ! � $ � � J ( 2 � ! 0

Page 59



m n

o p q r s t u v w u x r s y z x { t y | u x r s x } {~ � � t u v w u x � � y z x { �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � ¡ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � © � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �~ � � t u v w u x � � x } { �¢ � � � ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « ¬  ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �© � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « ¬  ° ± « ¬ � ² � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � ³ � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ´ � � � � � � � � � � ¡ ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � µ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � « ¬  ° ± « ¬ ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � © � � � � � ¢ � � � ª ´ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � « ¬  ° � � � � � � � �

Page 60



¶ ·

¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á ¾ Á Â Ã Ä Ã Å » Æ Ã Â Ç È É È » Ê ¼ ¾ ¾ Ë Ã Ç ¿ Á ¾ Ë Ì Á ¼ ¾ » Í Ã ¿ Á ¾ Í ¿ Î Ã Î Ã È ¼ Á Â Ã ¼ ÏÐ Ñ Ò Ó Ò Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ú Ò Û Ü Ô Ü Ý Þ ß Þ à Ñ á Þ Ý â ã ä ã Ñ å Ò Ô â Õ Ü Ô æ ç Ü Ò Ô Ñ è Þ Õ Ü Ô è Õ é Þ é Þ ã Ò Ü Ý Þ Ò ã Ý Þ Ñ å æ Þ Ý Þ å Ô ê Ñ Ô æ Ñ å Ý Þ ß Ü è Ñ å ä ã å ß ë Õ Ý Ò æ Õ Ý Ô ì Ô Þ Ý é è Õ å Ô Ý Ñ í Ü Ô Ñ Õ å ÒÛ Ý Õ é Ò Õ é Þ Õ Û Ñ Ô Ò î ã Ý Ô å Þ Ý Ò ï ê æ Ñ è æ Ñ å æ Ñ í Ñ Ô Þ Û Û Þ è Ô Ñ á Þ ï à Õ å ä Ô Þ Ý é î à ã å å Ñ å ä ð ñ Ü ß ä Þ Ô ã Ý â î Ý Þ Ò Ò Ü Ý Þ Ò ã Ý Þ Þ ò î Þ Ý Ñ Þ å è Þ ß ã è Ý Õ Ò Ò Ô æ Þ î ã Ý Ô å Þ Ý Ò æ Ñ î ïÔ æ Õ Ü ä æ è Õ é é Ñ Ô é Þ å Ô Ý Þ é ã Ñ å Ò Ô Õ Þ å Ò Ü Ý Þ â Õ Ü Ô æ ç Ü Ò Ô Ñ è Þ Ò Þ Ý á Ñ è Þ Ò ã Ý Þ ã ß Þ ó Ü ã Ô Þ à â Ò Ü î î Õ Ý Ô Þ ß ã å ß ã î î Ý Õ î Ý Ñ ã Ô Þ à â Ý Þ Ò Õ Ü Ý è Þ ß ð ô å Ý Þ à ã Ô Ñ Õ å Ô ÕÖ × Ø Ù Ú Ò ß Þ à Ñ á Þ Ý â ã ä ã Ñ å Ò Ô â Õ Ü Ô æ ç Ü Ò Ô Ñ è Þ Õ Ü Ô è Õ é Þ é Þ ã Ò Ü Ý Þ Ò ï Ó Þ â Ñ ß Þ å Ô Ñ Û Ñ Þ ß Ý Ñ Ò Ó Ò õ ã å ß ã è Ô Ñ Õ å Ò Ñ å Ô Þ å ß Þ ß Ô Õ é Ñ Ô Ñ ä ã Ô Þ ö ã Ý Þ ã Ò Û Õ à à Õ ê Ò ÷À » Â ¼ ¾ ø » Î Ãù Ê ¾ Â È Ê ¾ ¼ ú Ã Ç º » ¼ ½ ¼ û » ¾ » É È ¾ » ¿ Ê ü ý Ê ¾ Ã Ê þ Ã þ ÿ Í ¾ » ¿ Ê ¼� æ ã å ä Þ Ò Õ Ü Ô Ò Ñ ß Þ Ô æ Þ Ò Þ Ý á Ñ è Þ õ Þ ð ä ð Ö Õ à Ñ è Þ î Ý ã è Ô Ñ è Þ Õ ÝÝ Þ ß Ü è Ô Ñ Õ å Õ Û î Ý Þ á Þ å Ô Ñ Õ å Ò Þ Ý á Ñ è Þ Ò ö Ñ é î ã è Ô Ñ å ä Õ å � Ù �Ý ã Ô Þ Ò ð� Þ Ý Ñ Õ Ü Ò å Þ Ò Ò Õ Û Õ Û Û Þ å ß Ñ å ä ã å ß ë Õ Ý Õ Û Û Þ å è Þ ß Þ å Ñ ã àÝ Þ ß Ü è Ñ å ä Õ î î Õ Ý Ô Ü å Ñ Ô â Û Õ Ý à Õ ê Þ Ý à Þ á Þ à ß Ñ Ò î Õ Ò ã à Ò ð � Õ å Ô Ñ å Ü Þ ß Þ ò î à Õ Ý ã Ô Ñ Õ å ê Ñ Ô æ î ã å ì � ã é î Ò æ Ñ Ý Þ × Ø Ù à Þ ã ß Þ Ý Òã å ß � Õ å Ò Ô ã í Ü à ã Ý â è Õ à à Þ ã ä Ü Þ Ò ð� Ô Ý Þ å ä Ô æ Þ å ê Õ Ý Ó í â ê Ñ ß Þ Ý î ã Ý Ô å Þ Ý Ò õ Þ ð ä ð � ã Ý à â � Þ à î ã å ßÖ Ý Þ á Þ å Ô Ñ Õ å ö Ô Õ Ñ ß Þ å Ô Ñ Û â ã å ß Ý Þ ß Ü è Þ è Ý Ñ é Ñ å Õ ä Þ å Ñ è å Þ Þ ß ã ÔÔ æ Þ Þ ã Ý à Ñ Þ Ò Ô Õ î î Õ Ý Ô Ü å Ñ Ô â ã å ß Ò Õ à Ñ è Ñ Ô Õ Ý Ò Ý Þ ÷ å Õ è Õ é é Þ å ÔÑ å Ô Þ Ý á Ñ Þ ê Ò ðº Ã ¿ � � Ã Ê þ » Ê É ú Ã Ç º » ¼ ½ ¼ û » ¾ » É È ¾ » ¿ Ê ü ý Ê ¾ Ã Ê þ Ã þ ÿ Í ¾ » ¿ Ê ¼Ð Þ ß Ü è Ñ å ä î ã Ý Ô å Þ Ý Ò æ Ñ î Ý Þ Ò Õ Ü Ý è Þ Ý Þ Ò Ü à Ô Ñ å ä Ñ å Ü å é Þ Ôå Þ Þ ß ã å ß ë Õ Ý ã í Ñ à Ñ Ô â Ô Õ Ý Þ Ò î Õ å ß ðÙ Ñ é Þ à Ñ å Þ Ò Ò ã å ß ó Ü ã à Ñ Ô â Õ Û ß Þ à Ñ á Þ Ý â õ Ñ å è à Ü ß Ñ å äÞ å ä ã ä Þ é Þ å Ô Ò Ô Ý ã Ô Þ ä Ñ Þ Ò ö Ñ å æ Ñ í Ñ Ô Ñ å ä ß Þ à Ñ á Þ Ý â Õ ÛÞ Û Û Þ è Ô Ñ á Þ Ñ å Ô Þ Ý á Þ å Ô Ñ Õ å Ò ð � Õ å Ô Ñ å Ü Þ ß î ã Ý Ô å Þ Ý Ò æ Ñ î ê Õ Ý Ó Ñ å ä ã å ß Ò Õ Ü Ý è Ñ å ä Õ Ûã à Ô Þ Ý å ã Ô Ñ á Þ ß Þ à Ñ á Þ Ý â õ Þ ð ä ð á Õ à Ü å Ô ã Ý â Ò Þ è Ô Õ Ý ö ï î ã Ý Ô Ñ è Ü à ã Ý à â Ñ åÝ Þ à ã Ô Ñ Õ å Ô Õ Ý Ñ Ò Ó Õ Û Þ ò î à Õ Ñ Ô ã Ô Ñ Õ å ð� Õ è Ü Ò Õ å ß Þ à Ñ á Þ Ý â Õ Û é ã å ã ä Þ é Þ å Ô Õ á Þ Ý Ò Ñ ä æ Ô ã å ß ó Ü ã à Ñ Ô âã Ò Ò Ü Ý ã å è Þ Û Ý ã é Þ ê Õ Ý Ó Ò ê Ñ Ô æ Ñ å × Ø Ù ï ã Ò ê Þ à à Õ Û Û Þ å è Þ Ô ÕÕ Ü Ô è Õ é Þ Ô Ñ é Þ à Ñ å Þ Ò Ò Ñ å è Õ å ç Ü å è Ô Ñ Õ å ê Ñ Ô æ î ã Ý Ô å Þ Ý Ò ð� ¼ Ã ¿ �� Á ¼ ¾ ¿ þ Ç ú Ã Ç º » ¼ ½ ¼ û » ¾ » É È ¾ » ¿ Ê ü ý Ê ¾ Ã Ê þ Ã þ ÿ Í ¾ » ¿ Ê ¼ô å è Ý Þ ã Ò Þ Ñ å è Ü Ò Ô Õ ß Ñ ã à Ò Þ å Ô Þ å è Ñ å ä ß Ü Þ Ô Õ Ý Þ î Þ ã ÔÕ Û Û Þ å ß Ñ å ä ï ã å ß ë Õ Ý Ò Þ Ý Ñ Õ Ü Ò â Õ Ü Ô æ á Ñ Õ à Þ å è Þ ðÐ Þ Ò Þ Ô Ô à Þ é Þ å Ô Ò Ô Ý ã Ô Þ ä Ñ Þ Ò Ñ é î ã è Ô Þ ß í â Þ ò Ô Þ Ý å ã à Û ã è Ô Õ Ý Ò � Õ å Ô Ñ å Ü Þ ß î ã Ý Ô å Þ Ý Ò æ Ñ î ê Õ Ý Ó Ñ å ä ã å ß ß Þ á Þ à Õ î é Þ å Ô Õ ÛÒ Ô Ý ã Ô Þ ä Ñ Þ Ò õ Þ ð ä ð Ö × Ö ö ã å ß Ñ å Ô Þ Ý á Þ å Ô Ñ Õ å Ò õ Þ ð ä ð � å Ñ Û Þ� Ý Ñ é Þ 	 ê ã Ý Þ å Þ Ò Ò ö	 ê ã Ý Þ å Þ Ò Ò ã å ß ß Þ á Þ à Õ î é Þ å Ô Õ Û è Õ å Ò Ô Ý Ü è Ô Ñ á ÞÝ Þ Ò Þ Ô Ô à Þ é Þ å Ô ã è Ý Õ Ò Ò Ô æ Þ î ã Ý Ô å Þ Ý Ò æ Ñ î ð

Page 61




 �

�  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  ! " # � $ � % & ' � ( � � & � & � ' $ ) * & �  & ' �  $ +  & , ) � $ ' % ' ) - % � & , & $ � ) & � $ . � � � % � $ � / � � � � � � � � �  + & � 0 + � � ' . & , 1 % ' )  % � 2 $ 3 � ' � �$ � 2 $ ) & � � $ , / * & �  & ' �  $ 4 % � � % ' ) 5 6 ( , � & � % � & � ' 2 � % ' .  & ' , & 3  � � / �  $ � 7 $ � , % ( 2 $ � * $ $ ' � / / $ ' ) & ' 3 % ' ) $ 6 ( , � & � % � & � ' 8 - � , , � * & ' 3 % � $ , / 9% � � $ � � � $ ' � & ' $ % � , 0 : ; 
 < = 
 > 1 �  $ ! " #  % � � � . . $ � � / � , , 0 ) $ , & 7 $ � $ ) % ? $ � 7 & . $ @ $ 7 $ , � ( � $ ' � � , % ' � � $ '  % ' . $ % ' ) & � ( � � 7 $ & � � ) $ , & 7 $ � 0� 7 $ � �  $ ( % � � 
 : � � ' �  � 8 " ' 3 � & ' 3 A % ' ) ' $ * B % . � & � ' � * & , , 2 $ & ' . � � ( � � % � $ ) * & �  & ' ? � � % � $ 3 & . % ' ) " ( $ � % � & � ' % , � , % ' � / � � : ; 
 > = : ; 1$ ' % 2 , & ' 3 �  $ � � � 2 $ & ' . � � ( � � % � $ ) * & �  & ' C 2 � � & ' $ � � % � � � � % , C % ' ) . � ' � � , & ) % � $ � � $ ( � � % D $ ' � � ) % � $ 8 � $ � / � � � % ' . $ � $ ( � � � & ' 3  % � % , � �2 $ $ ' � $ 7 & � $ ) 1 % ' ) % ' % , 0 � & � � ' D $ 0 % � $ % � � ' ) $ � � % D $ ' 1 � � $ ' � � � $ �  $ , � . % , � % � � ' $ � �  & ( ! " # E � % � ) & � & ' / � � � $ ) 2 0 ( � � ( $ � $ 7 % , � % � & � '� / , � . % , & � � � $ � 1 % ' ) � � 2 � $ F � $ ' � � $ . � � � $ ' ) % � & � ' � 8#  & � ? � � % � $ 3 & . ! � � �  G � � � & . $ � , % ' * & , , ( � � 7 & ) $ % ' � 7 $ � 9 % � .  & ' 3 / � % � $ * � � D � ' ) $ � *  & .  �  % � ( , % ' . % ' 2 $ ) $ , & 7 $ � $ ) 1 % ' ) . , $ % � , 0 � � � , & ' $ � $ % ) , & ' $ % . � & 7 & � & $ � � � 2 $ . � � ( , $ � $ ) � 7 $ � : ; 
 > = : ; 8 H � * & , , 2 $ � � ( ( � � � $ ) 2 0 % ' " ( $ � % � & � ' % , # $ % � � , % ' 1 � � . � 7 $ � �  $ � % � $ ( $ � & � ) 8� � � 3 � $ � � % 3 % & ' � � � � � . � � $ � $ % � � � $ � * & , , 2 $ � � 2 I $ . � � � & ' � $ � ' % , � $ 7 & $ * & ' @ $ . $ � 2 $ � : ; 
 > 1 * & �  / � , , 0 $ % � � ( ) % � $ � ( � � 7 & ) $ ) 7 & % � ! " # C �? � � % � $ 3 & . ! � � �  G � � � & . $ � , % ' � � 2 $ � � 2 � & � � $ ) / � � : ; : ; = : 
 8

Page 62



J K

L M N O P Q R P S T U V W T X W P Y Y Z X Z R [ Y \ ] ^ _ ` ] W R T W R \ R P Y a M L b c L d e f \ W Z \ P X R g ^ T h \ i j h Y \ R g P ] k Z [_ h \ g T l P f P W Q R g P m g \ R Q R \ n ` Z W X P \ c f h g g P Y Yo P Z Y h W P p T l l P [ \ Z W n T [ V W T X W P Y Yq r s t u v w x t y v z { t y v z| y w v } ~ � w � u � } ~ � w � u �t � � � u � � } � � t � � v } � � � � �� } v z } � u � w t y u ~ �� � � } � � � � � � � ~ u t w w v z �� � u v � � u w z } � � � � u � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � ¡ ¢ £ ¤¥ ¦ ¡ ¤ § � � � � � �  ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � © ª ¨ «¬ � � � � �  � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � ¤� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® � � �   ª ¨ « � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� © © � � � � � � � ® � � � � � �¬ � � � � � � � ¯ ° ± ²  ± ³   ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ´ ¢ ¡ µ � � � ´ ¡ ¡ ¶ � � · � � �£ ¸ � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � �  ´ ª ¨ « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � �¯ ° ± ²  ± ³   ¦ � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � · � � � � � � � �¨ � � � ¬ � � ¯ ° ± ² ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � � � � ® ¯ ° ± ³ � � � � © � � · ¬ � � � � �� � � � � � � � © � � ¯ ° ± ³  ¯ °  � º ª ¨ « � · ¬ � � � � � � � � � � �» ¶ � � · � � � £ ¸ � � � � � � � � � � »¬ � � � � � � © ¡ ¼ ½ ¢ � � � � � � � ª ¨ « � � � � � � � � �» � � � � � � � � � · »� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ® � � � � ® � � � �   ¥ � � � � � · ¬ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � �   ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � ® ¤� � � � � � · � � � � © � � � � � © ¡ ¢ £ � ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ ¡ £ ¬ ® � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® � ©� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¾ �   �   � � � �£ � � � � © ¡ � � � � � � � � � � º  ¬ º ¿ � � � � � © ª ¨ «À � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¾ � � � � � � � � � ¿ ¹ � � � ¹ ¦ ¡ ºÁ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Â� � � � © � � � � � � · � � � � Á� � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � ª ¨ « � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � · · � � � � © � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � �� © © � � � � � � � � � © � � � � ©ª ¨ « � � � � � � ¦ � � � ® � � � � � · � � � � � � © � � ½ « £  ¿ � � © © � � � � � �  ¡ � � � � � ®  £ � � � � � � � �� � � ¥ ¦ ¡   ¡ � � � � � � � ´ � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © Ã � � � � � � � ®´ � � © � � · � � � � ¿ � � � � �   ¿ � � � � © ¦ � � � ¢ � � � � � µ � � � � � � � � � � �¨ © © � � � � � � ¾ ¿ ¦ ¢ µ ¨ º � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¹ ¦ ¡ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¿ � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � · · � � � � � � � � � � �   ¢ ¦ ¥ « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �   ¿ � � � � � � � � © � � � � © � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � · � � � �� � � � � � © � � �  � º ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ® � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ©� � � � � � ® � � �� � � � � � � � � � ´ � � � � � ® � · � � � � � � � � � � � © � � · � � � � � � � � � � � � Ä ¿ � © � � � � � � � � �« � � � � � � � Ä � � � � � � © � � � � � Å � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¿ � � �¦ � � � � � · � � � � � � § � � � � � · � � � � � � � � �   Ã � � � � � ® ¦ � � � � � � � �· � � � � � � � · � � � � � � � � � � � � · � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � ¬ �� · � � � · � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ° ± ³  ¯ °  

Page 63



Æ Ç

È É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Î Ð Ñ Ò Ë Î Ó Ë Ê Ò Ñ Ò Ê Ô Õ Ö Ð × Î Ê Ø Ï É Ë Ë Î Ù ÙÚ Î Ö Ù É Ð Î Û Ì Í Í Î Ü Ê Ö Ð Ô Ì Ü Ý Ð Ì × Ð Î Ù ÙÞ ß à á à â ã ä å æ ç ß å è é ê ë â éì ä í î ï å ß ð ñ ã ò ó å ó ß ô õ ô î è è í ä ö ô î ô ö ã ó ÷ ã ï å ßø ù ã ÷ á ßú û ü ý þ ÿ ý � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	� � � � ý � ÿ � 
 � þ � ÿ � � � � 
 � 	 	 � 	 � � ÿ � � �� � � � � � � � � þ þ � � � � ì � ß ä � í ä ò ã ÷ ø ßã ÷ ð � � ñ ä ã ò ß � í ä � ö í ó ð ß ÷ ö ó � æ� ß æ ã ä ß ã ô ã ÷ ð ö ä ß ÷ ð ô ö í ó ÷ � í ä òô ß ä � ó ø ß ð ß å ó � ß ä æ ã ÷ ðø í ÷ ö ó ÷ î í î ô ð ß � ß å í è ò ß ÷ ö �ß ÷ ô î ä ó ÷ á ä í å ß ô ã ÷ ðä ß ô è í ÷ ô ó ï ó å ó ö ó ß ô � ó ö ù ó ÷ ö ù ó ô ã ä ßî ÷ ð ß ä ô ö í í ð ã ÷ ð ø í ÷ ô ó ô ö ß ÷ ö å æã è è å ó ß ð à
� ð ù ß ä ß ÷ ø ß ö í � � ìë ß ä � ó ø ß ß � ß å í è ò ß ÷ ö � å ã ÷ë ö ä ß ÷ á ö ù ß ÷ ß ðè ß ä � í ä ò ã ÷ ø ß� ä ã ò ß � í ä � ó ÷ è å ã ø ßö í ó ÷ � í ä ò ð ß ø ó ô ó í ÷ò ã � ó ÷ á ï æ � � ì! í ã ä ð à

� ß ä � í ä ò ã ÷ ø ß ñ ä ã ò ß � í ä � ß ÷ ù ã ÷ ø ß ð ã ÷ ð ß " è ã ÷ ð ß ð � ó ã� î ã ä ö ß ä å æ # ß è í ä ö ö í ! í ã ä ð à ë ß ä � ó ø ß  ß � ß å í è ò ß ÷ ö � å ã ÷ó ò è å ß ò ß ÷ ö ß ð ã ÷ ð ò ß ã ô î ä ß ð é ã å í ÷ á ô ó ð ß ë ö ä ã ö ß á ó ø ã ÷ ð� è ß ä ã ö ó í ÷ ã å � å ã ÷ ô à � ä í á ä ß ô ô ò ã è è ß ð ã ö $ î ã ä ö ß ä å æ ! í ã ä ðò ß ß ö ó ÷ á ô é ã ÷ ð ó ÷ % ù í î ô ß � í ä � ô ù í è ô � ó ö ù ô ö ã � � àì ó ò ß å ó ÷ ß ô ô ö ä ã ø � ß ä ö ä ó ã å å ß ð ã ÷ ð ä ß � ó ô ß ð � í ä î ô ß � ó ö ù ó ÷ ö ß ã ò à& ÷ ö ß ä % � � ì # ß � ó ß � ø í ò è å ß ö ß ð � ó ö ù ë í î ö ù ã ò è ö í ÷ � � ë ó ÷� ø ö í ï ß ä ' ( ) * ã ÷ ð & ÷ ö ß ä ÷ ã å � î ð ó ö ó ÷ + ã ä ø ù , � è ä ó å ' ( ) - à ì ß ã ò� � ã æ  ã æ ù ß å ð ) ( à ( . à ) - ö í ï î ó å ð í ÷ � í ä � ð í ÷ ß ö í ð ã ö ß ã ÷ ð ô ß öí î ö ø å ß ã ä ã ø ø í î ÷ ö ã ï ó å ó ö ó ß ô á í ó ÷ á � í ä � ã ä ð à / ß � $ î ã å ó ö æ ã ô ô î ä ã ÷ ø ßò ß ø ù ã ÷ ó ô ò ô ð ß � ß å í è ß ð ã ÷ ð å ã î ÷ ø ù ß ð ã ö � � ã æ  ã æ àã õ â ÷ á ã á ß ò ß ÷ ö ã ÷ ð ß � ã å î ã ö ó í ÷ò ß ø ù ã ÷ ó ô ò ô ó ÷ è å ã ø ß ö í ó ÷ � í ä òô ß ä � ó ø ß ð ß å ó � ß ä æ + ß ø ù ã ÷ ó ô ò ô ó ÷è å ã ø ß ã ÷ ð è ä í %ã ø ö ó � ß å æ ß � ã å î ã ö ß ðÞ ó ÷ ø å î ð ó ÷ á ã ÷ ÷ î ã åä ß è í ä ö ö í � � ì! í ã ä ð õ â ÷ á ã á ß Þ � í ô ö % ! ä ß ã ø ù õ � ä í á ä ã ò ò ß ð ß � ß å í è ß ð à â ÷ á ã á ß ò ß ÷ öò ß ø ù ã ÷ ó ô ò ô ä ß � ó ß � ß ð � ó ã ë � 0 ì è ä ã ø ö ó ö ó í ÷ ß ä ë ß è ö ß ò ï ß ä ' ( ) * %+ ã ä ø ù ' ( ) - à / ß � â ÷ á ã á ß ò ß ÷ ö é â ÷ ã ï å ó ÷ á ê í ò è å ó ã ÷ ø ß ã ÷ ðâ ÷ � í ä ø ß ò ß ÷ ö � í å ó ø æ ó ô ô î ß ð � è ä ó å ' ( ) - àë ß ä � ó ø ß 1 ô ß ä ñ ß ß ð ï ã ø � ë ö ä ã ö ß á æ å ã î ÷ ø ù ß ð ñ ß ï ä î ã ä æ ' ( ) - � ö íï ß ß " è ã ÷ ð ß ð ó ÷ ' ( ) - , ' ( àï õ ë ö ä ß ÷ á ö ù ß ÷ ß ð � î ã å ó ö æ� ô ô î ä ã ÷ ø ß è ä í ø ß ô ô ß ô ó ÷ è å ã ø ß à � � ñ ä ã ò ß � í ä � ó ÷è å ã ø ß é ó ÷ � í ä ò ó ÷ áô ß ä � ó ø ß ð ß å ó � ß ä æã ÷ ð ð ß ò í ÷ ô ö ä ã ö ó ÷ áá í í ð è ä ã ø ö ó ø ß ó ô ó ÷è å ã ø ß â " ó ô ö ó ÷ á � � ò ß ã ô î ä ß ô � ß ä ß ä ß � ó ß � ß ð ' ( ) * , ) - à / ß � � � ö í í å ô� ß ä ß ö ä ó ã å å ß ð ð î ä ó ÷ á & ÷ ö ß ä % � � ì # ß � ó ß � ó ÷ � ø ö í ï ß ä ' ( ) * ã ÷ ðù ã � ß ï ß ß ÷ ß ÷ ù ã ÷ ø ß ð é ã å í ÷ á ô ó ð ß ã ä ã ÷ á ß í � è ä ã ø ö ó ö ó í ÷ ß äø ù ß ø � å ó ô ö ô � ù ó ø ù � ó å å ô î è è í ä ö ð ß � ß å í è ò ß ÷ ö í � ä ß $ î ó ä ß ð è ä ã ø ö ó ø ß à2 í ó ÷ ö ã î ð ó ö ô � ó ö ù ê ù ó å ð ä ß ÷ 3 ô ë í ø ó ã å ê ã ä ß í ø ø î ä ß � ß ä æ í ö ù ß äò í ÷ ö ù ö í ß " è å í ä ß 0 � ê ã ÷ ð � � � ß ÷ ð ó ÷ á 4 í ó ÷ ö � í ä � ó ÷ á à / ß �

Page 64



5 6

7 8 9 : ; < = > = ? @ A : = B : 9 A @ A 9 C D E ? F = 9 G > 8 : : = H HI = E H 8 ? = J ; < < = K 9 E ? C ; K L ? ; F ? = H HM N O N P Q R Q O S T U Q V W X P Y S Z S V N S Q P [ \ ] ^ R _ ` Q S Q a M N V ] Y b c d e f g X ` `h Q a Q ` X U Q V Q a N O a Q R h Q a a Q a ^ U Q V b c d e i b c j
k l m n o p q r q s t u n q v n m u t u m w x y s z q m { r l n n q | |} q y | l s q ~ o p p q � m y s w o � � s o z s q | |� � � u s | m x u p q � � m s y � m |s y m q s q � l n q � � � T � � � � ] ^ Y ^ V S X W N O N ` [ W Q aN O a � O a Q V W S ^ ^ a � N O a V Q ` Q U N O S� N ] S ^ V W N a a V Q W W Q a S Y V ^ � P Yg ^ V � N ] V ^ W W S Y Q _ N V S O Q V W Y X _ j � Q a � ] S X ^ O X O � � �\ � � � � d � � � � � d � �� c c � � � � � c d f � � � N O N ` [ W X W g N W ] ^ R _ ` Q S Q a N O a W � h R X S S Q a S ^ ` ^ ] N ` � ^ N V aX O Z Q _ S Q R h Q V b c d � � N ` ^ O P g X S Y V Q ] ^ R R Q O a N S X ^ O W S ^ X O � ^ V RW S V N S Q P X ] N _ _ V ^ N ] Y j� Q N V Q O a V N S Q � � b c f� � � q o � � q � � u � z s y m qs q � l n q � � Q ^ � � Q O a X O P ] ^ Y ^ V S X W N O N ` [ W Q aN O a � O a Q V W S ^ ^ a � N O a V Q ` Q U N O S� N ] S ^ V W N a a V Q W W Q a S Y V ^ � P Yg ^ V � N ] V ^ W W S Y Q _ N V S O Q V W Y X _ � Q a � ] S X ^ O X OV Q ^ � � Q O a X O P V N S Q\ � � � � � � � � �� � j d � � e � � � �� � e � f � Q ^ � � Q O a X O P N O N ` [ W X W g N W ] ^ R _ ` Q S Q a N O a W � h R X S S Q a S ^ ` ^ ] N `� ^ N V a X O � N O � N V [ b c d e � N ` ^ O P g X S Y X O X S X N ` V Q ] ^ R R Q O a N S X ^ O WS ^ X O � ^ V R W S V N S Q P X ] N _ _ V ^ N ] Y j� � � Z ] Y Q R Q Y N W h Q Q O V Q R ^ a Q ` ` Q a N O a g X ` ` � O a Q V P ^] ^ O S X O � N ` V Q U X Q g X O b c d e i b c j   O S Q V U Q O S X ^ O _ N ] � N P Q W Y N U Qh Q Q O V Q U X Q g Q a N O a Q O Y N O ] Q a j� Q N V Q O a h X O N V [ V N S Q � ¡ ¡ j d �¢ � £ | q o � ~ l | m o � ws q � l n q � ¤ � W S ^ a [ ] ^ Y ^ V S X W N O N ` [ W Q aN O a � O a Q V W S ^ ^ a � N O a V Q ` Q U N O S� N ] S ^ V W N a a V Q W W Q a S Y V ^ � P Yg ^ V � N ] V ^ W W S Y Q _ N V S O Q V W Y X _ j � Q a � ] S X ^ O X O � W Q ^ �] � W S ^ a [ V N S Q\ � � � c j � � � � � c j � e �c j � ¡ � � � � c j � ¡ f ¤ � W S ^ a [ N O N ` [ W X W ] ^ R _ ` Q S Q a N O a W � h R X S S Q a S ^ ` ^ ] N ` � ^ N V a X O� � ` [ b c d � � N ` ^ O P g X S Y X O X S X N ` V Q ] ^ R R Q O a N S X ^ O W S ^ X O � ^ V RW S V N S Q P X ] N _ _ V ^ N ] Y j� � � Z ] Y Q R Q Y N W h Q Q O V Q R ^ a Q ` ` Q a N O a g X ` ` � O a Q V P ^] ^ O S X O � N ` V Q U X Q g X O b c d e i b c j   O S Q V U Q O S X ^ O _ N ] � N P Q W Y N U Qh Q Q O V Q U X Q g Q a N O a Q O Y N O ] Q a j

Page 65



¥ ¦

§ ¨ © ¨ ª ª « ¨ ¬ ¨  ª ® ¯ ¯ ° ± ® ² ³ ¨ © ³ ® ´ ¨ µ ¨ ¨  ° ¨ ´ ¶ ¨ · ¨ ¸ ¶  « ¶ ¹ ³ ª ± º² ±  © ª ° » ² ª ¶ ´ ¨ ° ¨ © ¨ ª ª « ¨ ¬ ¨  ª ¼ ®  ¸  ¨ · ® ¯ ¯ ° ± ® ² ³ ¨ © µ ¨ ¶  ¹¸ ¨ ´ ¨ « ± ¯ ¨ ¸ ª ± © » ¯ ¯ ± ° ª ª ³ ¶ © ½¾ ¨ ® ° ¨  ¸ ° ® ª ¨ ¿ À ½ Á À ÂÃ Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È Å É Ê Ë É Ê Ì Ê Í Î Ï Ð Ã Ñ Ò Ï Ð Ó Ô Ì É Õ Ì Í Ö Ê × Æ Ë Ø Ì Ù Ú Ø Î Ì Ê × Í Å Û Õ ÜÇ Ø Ì × Ë Ý Í È Í Õ Ý Û Í Õ Þ Ë ß ß Ê × Í É Ô Í É à Ê × Í á × Ì Ê à Ê Ì â È Õ É Ö Í Ì Ò Ô Ø × × Í Î Îã Í Õ Î Ø É Í á × Ì Ê Ë Ü Îä å æ ç è é ê ë ç ì é í î ç ì é íï ì ê é ð ñ ò ê ò è ó ð ñ ò ê ô è òç õ õ ò è ò ö ð ÷ ÷ ç ó ô é ð ó ò ø ù úû ð é í ð ÷ è ò ê ç ì è ñ òô ó ô ð ø ô ü ø ò ú ô ñ è ç ê ê é í òý ô è é ÷ ò è ê í ð ýþ ÿ � � ³ ¶ © ¶ © ª ³ ¨ © ® ¬ ¨ ® ©� » ª ² ± ¬ ¨ � � À � � � � � ¼ µ » ª³ ® © µ ¨ ¨  » ¯ ¸ ® ª ¨ ¸ ª ±° ¨ º « ¨ ² ª  ¨ · © ¨ ° ´ ¶ ² ¨® ² ª ¶ ´ ¶ ª ¶ ¨ © º ± ° � À � � � � À ½
� ³ ® ¶ ° ± º ¾ � �	 ® ° ª  ¨ ° © ³ ¶ ¯ ÿ ± ® ° ¸ ®  ¸¾ � � 
 ¨ ® ¸ ¨ ° © ³ ¶ ¯ � ¨ ® ¬ � ó ò è ô ø ø � �  ¹ ± ¶  ¹ ° ¨ ´ ¶ ¨ · ± º¾ � � µ » ¸ ¹ ¨ ª ®  ¸ ² ±  ª ° ¶ µ » ª ¶ ±  © ¼® « ±  ¹ © ¶ ¸ ¨  ¨ ¨ ¸ © ®  ® «  © ¶ © ½� ¨ ´ ¨ « ± ¯ ¬ ¨  ª ± º ¯ ® ° ª  ¨ ° © ³ ¶ ¯· ± ° � ¶  ¹ ª ± © » ¯ ¯ ± ° ª ª ³ ¨ ¾ � � � ©· ¶ ¸ ¨ ° © ª ° ® ª ¨ ¹ ¶ ² ¯ ° ¶ ± ° ¶ ª ¶ ¨ © ¼¶  ² « » ¸ ¶  ¹ � ± ¶  ª µ ¶ ¸ © · ³ ¨ ° ¨® ¯ ¯ ° ± ¯ ° ¶ ® ª ¨ ½

¾ � � © ¨ ° ´ ¶ ² ¨ © ® ° ¨¸ ¨ « ¶ ´ ¨ ° ¨ ¸¨ º º ¨ ² ª ¶ ´ ¨ «  · ¶ ª ³ ¶ µ » ¸ ¹ ¨ ª ¶  � À � � � � À ½ � ¨ « ¶ ´ ¨ ° © ¨ ° ´ ¶ ² ¨ © · ¶ ª ³ ¶  ® « « ± ² ® ª ¨ ¸µ » ¸ ¹ ¨ ª � À � � � � À ½ �  ¹ ± ¶  ¹ ° ¨ ´ ¶ ¨ · ± º¨ º º ¨ ² ª ¶ ´ ¨  ¨ © © ®  ¸ ¶ ¬ ¯ ® ² ª ± º © ¨ ° ´ ¶ ² ¨¸ ¨ « ¶ ´ ¨ °  ½ � ¯ ¯ ± ° ª »  ¶ ª ¶ ¨ © º ± ° ® ¸ ¸ ¶ ª ¶ ±  ® «º »  ¸ ¶  ¹ ª ± µ ¨ ¨ � ¯ « ± ° ¨ ¸ ½® � � ¨ ´ ¨ « ± ¯ ¾ � � ¸ ¨ « ¶ ´ ¨ ° · ¶ ª ³ � � ® ° ¬ ®  ¸� � ¯ « ± ¶ ª ® ª ¶ ±  � © ¨ ° ´ ¶ ² ¨ © � ± ¶  ª ® ¯ ¯ ° ± ® ² ³ ¨ ©®  ¸ ¬ ± ¸ ¨ « © ± º¸ ¨ « ¶ ´ ¨ °  ® ° ¨ ¶ ¯ « ® ² ¨ ½ � ¸ ¨  ª ¶ º  © ² ± ¯ ¨ º ± ° � ± ¶  ª ¸ ¨ « ¶ ´ ¨ °  � ¨ ½ ¹ ½° ®  ¹ ¨ ± º · ± ° � © ³ ± ¯ © ®  ¸ � ± °¯ ° ¨ ´ ¨  ª ® ª ¶ ´ ¨ ® ¯ ¯ ° ± ® ² ³ ¨ © � ½µ � �  ³ ®  ² ¨ ° ®  ¹ ¨ ± º ¾ � ��  ª ¨ ° ´ ¨  ª ¶ ±  © ª ³ ° ± » ¹ ³¨ � ¯ ®  © ¶ ±  ± º ¾ � �¯ ° ± ¹ ° ® ¬ ¬ ¨ © ®  ¸¯ ® ° ª  ¨ ° © ³ ¶ ¯ · ± ° � ¶  ¹ ½ ¾ � � ¶  ª ¨ ° ´ ¨  ª ¶ ± ¯ ° ± ¹ ° ® ¬ ¬ ¨ ©² ±  ª ¶  » ¨ ª ± ° ¨ º « ¨ ² ª° ¶ © � �  ¨ ¨ ¸ ®  ¸± º º ¨  ¸ ¶  ¹ ¯ ° ± º ¶ « ¨ ± º¾ � � ² ± ³ ± ° ª ½ � ¨ ´ ¨ « ± ¯ ° ®  ¹ ¨ ± º � ¶  � ³ ± » © ¨ �¯ ° ± ¹ ° ® ¬ ¬ ¨ © ½ � » ¯ ¯ ± ° ª ± ª ³ ¨ ° © ¨ ° ´ ¶ ² ¨ ©ª ± ¸ ¨ ´ ¨ « ± ¯ © ® ¬ ¨ � ¶  ° ¨ © ¯ ¨ ² ª ± º ° ¶ © � ± º± º º ¨  ¸ ¶  ¹ � ½ �  ² ° ¨ ® © ¨ © ¯ ¨ ² ¶ ® « ¶ © ª ¶  ¯ » ª ©´ ¶ ® ¯ ® ° ª  ¨ ° © ³ ¶ ¯ · ± ° � ¶  ¹ � ¨ ½ ¹ ½ � ¨ ¨ ¯ ¶  ¹ ± » ° © ¨ « º © ® º ¨ ¯ ° ± � ¨ ² ª © � ½

Page 66



� �

� � � �  ! " # " $ ! % " $ &  ' ' ( � " ) * " ) + ( � " , � � ( + ( � - # $ ) . " � / * � � � " 0 01 " $ 0 � ) " , � � (  2 03 4 5 6 7 8 9 6 7 : ; < 9 ; = 8 >? ; : < 9 3 ; @ ; A 9 < ; : B C 7 C 9 6 ? D? D : C D ; 7 9 3 C 9 E ? F G ; : < 9 3 ; @ ; A 9 < ; : B 9 ?> 9 D > 8 : H I : H 8 ? ; F J ; < 9 ; = : 8 A ; ? C 6 @ : ; ? H 8 6 ? 9 K 9 A 9 D 9 ; ?= 9 D L 9 6 D L ; D ; C E F M @ ; 6 D 9 > B 8 H H 8 : D I 6 9 D 9 ; ?D 8 @ ; < ; A 8 H F J ; < 9 ? ; C ? : ; N I 9 : ; @ FO P Q R S T U R V W X Y Z [ \ S T ] W^ _ _ [ V \ ` a R \ ` bc \ ` \ d R e R ` ]f U R V _ T d g ]h V \ e R i X V j _ _ [ k k X V ] _l d X X b l _ R V U T a Rb R S T U R V W m \ ` b X ` d X T ` dT e k V X U R e R ` ] T `b R S T U R V W X Y k V \ a ] T a R Pn o p q L 9 ? L C ? 3 L C 6 7 ; @ F5 I D 3 8 E ; r > 8 : r s t u v t w: ; > ; : : ; @ D 8 @ ; < ; A 8 H 9 6 7 C3 I A D I : ; 8 > H ; : > 8 : E C 6 3 ;C 6 @ C 3 3 8 I 6 D C K 9 A 9 D B F q L 9 ?= 9 A A 6 8 = H : 8 7 : ; ? ? D 8; 6 ? I : ; N I C A 9 D B @ ; A 9 < ; : B FF

x 5 q G ; : < 9 3 ; v q ; C Ey ; C @ ; : ? f U R V \ S S z M E H A ; E ; 6 D C D 9 8 6 8 >{ x 5 q | C 6 C 7 ; E ; 6 D 5 < ; : ? 9 7 L DG D : C D ; 7 B } 9 6 3 A I @ 9 6 7 ~ I C A 9 D B� ? ? I : C 6 3 ; E ; C ? I : ; ? F5 I D 3 8 E ; ? C 6 @ 9 E H C 3 D D 8 K ;; < 9 @ ; 6 3 ; @ 9 6 @ C B D 8 @ C B = 8 : �C 6 @ 3 8 6 D : 9 K I D ; D 8 = 9 @ ; :H A C 6 6 9 6 7 F ~ � 8 I D 3 8 E ; ?9 6 > 8 : E D L ; = 8 : � 8 >D L ; o 8 C : @ F � E K ; @ 6 ; = ? D : C D ; 7 9 ; ? C 6 @ I H @ C D ; @H 8 A 9 3 9 ; ? = 9 D L 9 6 D ; C E F | 8 6 9 D 8 : 6 ; =H : 8 3 ; ? ? ; ? C 6 @ 8 I D 3 8 E ; ? v 9 E H C 3 D F
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � C ? ; = 8 : �; < 9 @ ; 6 3 ; ? ; > > ; 3 D 9 < ;E C 6 C 7 ; E ; 6 D8 < ; : ? 9 7 L D F o I 9 A @ 8 6 : ; 3 ; 6 D @ ; < ; A 8 H E ; 6 D D 8; E K ; @ = 9 D L 9 6 H : C 3 D 9 3 ; F � 6 ? I : ; ? D ; H ?C : ; @ ; A 9 < ; : ; @ C ? : ; N I 9 : ; @ F � 8 E H A ; D ;C @ @ 9 D 9 8 6 C A 3 C ? ; v ? I H ; : < 9 ? 9 8 6 C I @ 9 D ? D 8C ? ? ; ? ? 9 E H A ; E ; 6 D C D 9 8 6 C 6 @ 9 E H C 3 D F� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � �� � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � �� ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢£ � ¤ � � � � � � � ¥ D ; : 6 C A C I @ 9 D ?? I H H 8 : D 8 6 7 8 9 6 79 E H : 8 < ; E ; 6 D M 6 D ; : 6 C A : ; < 9 ; = � H : 9 A p ¦ I 6 ; r s t w }C A 8 6 7 ? 9 @ ; § | M { p ? D B A ; C I @ 9 D FM 6 D ; : p x 5 q J ; < 9 ; = 5 3 D 8 K ; : r s t w F� � � � �   ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ¨ � � � � � � � G ; A > p � ? ? ; ? ? E ; 6 D 9 ?3 8 E H A ; D ; @ C 6 @@ ; E 8 6 ? D : C D ; ? 7 8 8 @ G ; A > p � ? ? ; ? ? E ; 6 D D 8 K ; I 6 @ ; : D C � ; 6G ; H D ; E K ; : r s t w p | C : 3 L r s r s } C 6 @

Page 67



© ª

« ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ² ± ³ ° ´ ± ³ µ ¯ ¶ ¶ · ® ± ¸ ¹ ± ¸ º · ® ± » ®  · º ·  ¼ ² ³ ¸ ½ ±  ¾ ¹ ¬ ® ® ± ¿ ¿À ± ³ ¿ ¬ ¸ ± » ®  · ¯ Á ¿Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ä Ç Æ È © ª É Ê Ë ÅÇ Ì Í Ä Ã Ë Î Å Ã Î Î Ï Ì Ç Ä Ã Ë Î Å Ä ÍÄ Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Ä È Ï Ì Õ Ã È Ö × Ø Ù Ø × Ú ÛÜ Ú Ý Þ × ß à á Ü Ø â ã ä å Ý ß æ æ Ø ç æ Ú è é ê ë Þ ì ß × í î í î âï Ú × ß Ü ð ñ ò ë æ Ú å Ø ä Þ ç à æ Ø ç à ã ì Ø ó ä ß ì Ø ç â
ô õ ö ÷ ø ù ú û ú ü ù ý ú ü þ ø ÿ ÿ � ÷ ú � � ú � � � ÷ ú � ÷ ö � � � ö � û ü � � ú ö � � õ ÷ ÷ ú � �	 ú ü � õ � ú � ÷ ö � ø 
 �� �  � � � ö û � ù ú � 
 ö � ü 
 ö �� ü ö ú � ú þ õ ÷ ú þ è � � � Ø ì Ù ß Ü Ø � Ø à ç Ø ì ï è � � � � � Ü Ú � Ú ì æ ß ã à á à × ð ã Ø ç �ä á ç Ø ì ã æ Ú Ú ç à á ç ì Ø ç ä Ü Ø ç å ðà ç ç ì Ø ã ã à × Ú Û ì Ø × Ø Ù à á æ Û à Ü æ Ú ì ã Ù ß àÞ à ì æ á Ø ì ã � ß Þ � Ú ì � ß á � â � Ø ç ä Ü æ ß Ú á ß á � � �� � � � �  � ! " � �  # $# % % ! & � ' # %  ( ) Ú ì � � ß æ � * à Ý Þ ã � ß ì Ø ï Ú × ß Ü Ø à á ç Þ à á +* à Ý Þ ã � ß ì Ø è � � Ü Ú × × Ø à � ä Ø ã æ ÚØ , Þ × Ú ì Ø à á ç ì Ø ç ä Ü Ø æ ì Ø á ç ã à Ü ì Ú ã ã æ � ØÜ Ú ä á æ ð â � Ø Ù ß Ø � � � � à á à × ð ã ß ã æ Úß ç Ø á æ ß Û ð � Ø ð æ ì Ø á ç ã â - à Þ × Ú Ü à ×ã Ø ì Ù ß Ü Ø ã . à å ß × ß æ ð æ Ú ì Ø ã Þ Ú á ç à á çã ä Þ Þ Ú ì æ ç Ø Ù Ø × Ú Þ Ý Ø á æ Ú Û ì Ø ó ä ß ì Ø çì Ø ã Þ Ú á ã Ø ã æ Ú Ø á � à á Ü Ø × Ú Ü à ×Þ ì Ø Ù Ø á æ ß Ú á Ú Û Û Ø ì â/ � 0 ú ø ÿ ÿ ú 
 þ � 
 � � ü ö ú� ú þ õ ÷ ú þ è � � � Ø ì Ù ß Ü Ø � Ø à ç Ø ì � Ø Ú Û Û Ø á ç ß á � Ü Ú � Ú ì æ ß ã à á à × ð ã Ø çà á ç ä á ç Ø ì ã æ Ú Ú ç � à á ç ì Ø × Ø Ù à á æÛ à Ü æ Ú ì ã à ç ç ì Ø ã ã Ø ç æ � ì Ú ä � �� Ú ì � à Ü ì Ú ã ã æ � Ø Þ à ì æ á Ø ì ã � ß Þ � Ø ç ä Ü æ ß Ú á ß áì Ø Ú Û Û Ø á ç ß á � ì à æ Ø1 2 3 4 5 6 7 � ë 35 6 â 8 + 5 9 7 � � 3: 5 9 7 ; � á � à á Ü Ø à á à × ð ã ß ã à á ç ì Ø Ù ß Ø � â< Ú á æ ß á ä Ø æ Ú ç Ø Ù Ø × Ú Þ Ü à ã Ø × Ú à ç Þ ì Ú Û ß × Øà á ç Ü Ú ì ì Ø ã Þ Ú á ç ß á � ß á æ Ø ì Ù Ø á æ ß Ú á ã â- Ú á ß æ Ú ì ì Ø Ý Ú ç Ø × × ß á � Ú Û ï è ï à á çß ç Ø á æ ß Û ð Ú æ � Ø ì Þ ì Ú = Ø Ü æ ã å à ã Ø ç Ú áã � à ì Ø ç × Ø à ì á ß á � à Ü ì Ú ã ã æ � Ø ã Ø Ü æ Ú ì â

Page 68



> ?

@ A B C D E F G H C I E J KL D J H M D J N O P Q R S T U V R W R X Y R S Z [ \ ] ^ Y _ V ^ ` ^ S ] U \ X a X b _ \ R YX a Y [ a Y R S \ ] ^ ^ Y c X a Y S R b R T X a ]d X V ] ^ S \ X Y Y S R \ \ R Y ] ` S ^ [ e `f ^ S g X V S ^ \ \ ] ` R h X S ] a R S \ ` U h i j R Y [ V ] U ^ a U a [ \ R ^ dV [ \ ] ^ Y _ S X ] Rk l m n o i p q c r m o i p s to i u v c j m w o i u v x j R T U R f V [ \ ] ^ Y _ X a X b _ \ U \ X a YS R \ [ b ] U a e S R V ^ y y R a Y X ] U ^ a \ i j R T U \ RS R \ R ] ] b R y R a ] h X ] ` f X _ \ X a Y \ ^ [ S V R \^ d \ [ h h ^ S ] i Z b ^ \ R b _ y ^ a U ] ^ S S R y X a Yb R T R b \ X a Y Y R T R b ^ h S R y X a Y S R Y [ V ] U ^ a\ ] S X ] R e _ U d S R z [ U S R Y i{ A | } I ~ E � } � � I } � J } L J C� � � � D � � D J J D J � ~ I � ~ �� E L � E F � � � � } L I � D L C � ~ �� E } L J A Z ` X U S ^ d N O P� X S ] a R S \ ` U h � ^ X S YX a Y N O P W R X Y R S \ ` U hP R X y � Q r [ Y U ] ] ^ V ^ y h b R ] R Y Q R h ]� s t � X S V ` � o � o U a V b [ Y U a e e X hX a X b _ \ U \ ] ^ U a d ^ S y d [ ] [ S R\ ] S X ] R e U V h b X a a U a e i � Q r [ Y U ]V ^ y h b R ] R Y X aX V ] U ^ a h b X a X e S R R Yk U d a R V R \ \ X S _ x Q R b d t r [ Y U ] ] ^ � R V ^ y h b R ] R Y f U ] ` X b b� ^ X S Y � R y � R S \ � _ � R V R y � R S � o � s i� Q Z ` X y h U ^ a S ^ b R \ ] ^ � R U Y R a ] U d U R YX y ^ a e \ ] � ^ X S Y � R y � R S \ X a YV ^ a ] U a [ R U a ] ^ � o � o i� � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � ¡ ¤ ¥

Page 69



¦ ¦§ ¨ ¨ © ª « ¬  § ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ ° µ ² ¶ · ¸ ¹ º ² ± µ » ² µ ± © ¼ ³ ¼ ² ½ ¾ ¿ ½ À ¿ Á ½ ¾ Â

Ã Ä Ä Å Æ Ç È É Æ ÊË Ì Í Î Ï Ì Ð Ñ Ò Ó Î Ô Õ Î ÖÌ × Î Ø Ô Î Ö ÙÐ Ì Ø Ú Û Ð Ü Ì Ý Þ ß Ö Ëà ß Ö ß Ù Ì á Ì Ö Ôâ Ï Ì Ð Ø Î Ù Õ ÔØ Û ã ã Ú Ð Ô Ø ä Ù Ú Ú Ë äã Ð ß Ü Ô Î Ü Ìå Ê æ É Æ Ê ç è
é Ì Ë Û Ü Ì ê Î Ð Ø Ôë Î á Ì ì Ö Ô Ð ß Ö Ô Øé Ì Ë Û Ü Ìé Ì Ú í í Ì Ö Ë Î Ö Ù

é Ì Ë Û Ü Ì î Ø Ì Ú íï Û Ø Ô Ú Ë Ñ
ð ñòó ôõöó÷ øñöùúð ñûü ñýó÷ øñþ õöýó÷ ýñ ÿ ������ ����	
�����
�

� ´  © « � ¼ ² ¬ ° ª ¼ � º ² ¼ ª « ¼ ± « ³ Á ½ ¾ Â

Page 70



� �

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
  

Title of meeting:  
 

Council 

Date of meeting: 
 

16 July 2019 

Subject: 
 

Appointment of New Honorary Recorder  

Report by: 
 

Chief Executive 

Wards affected: 
 

 

Key decision: 
 

No 

Full Council decision: Yes 
 

 
1. Purpose of report 
 
This report proposes that, following the retirement of the current Honorary Recorder, His 
Honour Judge Roger Hetherington, the Council retains the position of Honorary Recorder 
and appoints his successor, His Honour Judge Timothy Mousley QC. 
 
 
2. Recommendations 
 

1) That His Honour Judge Timothy Mousley QC be appointed Honorary 
Recorder during his tenure as Resident Judge at Portsmouth Crown 
Court. 
 

2) That the Lord Mayor be asked to attend a ceremony to confer the 
appointment on behalf the Council. 

 
3) That His Honour Judge Roger Hetherington be thanked for his 8 years 

as Honorary Recorder to the City of Portsmouth. 
 
3. Background 
 
An Honorary Recorder is an unpaid, ceremonial office created to maintain and develop 
close links between councils and the judiciary, and to encourage an understanding of the 
judicial system among the community. The functions of Honorary Recorder include 
attending ceremonial and civic functions, and inviting Members of the Council to attend 
judicial events. 
 
The Lord Chief Justice’s Guidelines state that the role of Honorary Recorder is normally 
reserved to Senior Circuit Judges or Resident Judges and does not confer any additional 
rights or privileges.  
 

Page 73

Agenda Item 10



 

2 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

The appointment of an Honorary Recorder is made by the council concerned and does not 
require the approval of the Lord Chancellor or the Lord Chief Justice. It is, however, 
suggested in the Lord Chief Justice's Guidelines that the council should first consult the 
Senior Presiding Judge for England and Wales. 
 
4. Reasons for recommendations 
 
To continue to maintain strong links between the City and the judiciary.  
 
5. Equality impact assessment 
 
An EIA is not deemed required for the appointment of this position. 
 
6. Legal implications 
 
The appointment of an Honorary Recorder under Section 54 of the Courts Act 1971 and is 
solely within the discretion of the Council. 
 
 
7. Director of Finance's comments 
 
No financial impact. 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by: David Williams 
 
Appendices: 
 
Appendix 1 - Lord Chief Justice’s Guidelines for the appointment of Honorary 
Recorders 
 
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
 
The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a 
material extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

Title of document Location 

  

  

 
The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/ 
rejected by ……………………………… on ……………………………… 
 
 
 

Page 74



 

3 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



 ! " # $ % & ' ( )

APPENDIX 1

Page 77



 ! " # $ % & ' ( )
Page 78



1 of 3 

 
 

QUESTIONS FOR THE CABINET OR CHAIR  
UNDER STANDING ORDER NO 17. 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 16 JULY 2019 

 
QUESTION NO 1 
 
FROM: COUNCILLOR JUDITH SMYTH 
 
TO REPLY: LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

COUNCILLOR GERALD VERNON-JACKSON CBE 
 
At Full Council on 19 March 2019 there was unanimous support for 
the Labour Group’s declaration of a climate emergency. 
  
The Labour Group shares the concerns of environmental activists 
and Portsmouth Extinction Rebellion that little progress has been 
made by the Administration since this declaration. 
  
Will the Leader of the Council confirm all actions taken since March 
2019 and assure Council that swift progress will now be made? 
 
QUESTION NO 2 

 
FROM: COUNCILLOR LUKE STUBBS 
 
TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC AND 

TRANSPORTATION 
COUNCILLOR LYNNE STAGG 

 
Why is the council relying on two different traffic models covering the 
city centre: the national one when predicting air quality and a sub-
regional one when justifying the need for the City Centre Road 
Scheme? 
 
 

Page 79

Agenda Item 12



2 of 3 

QUESTION NO 3 
 
FROM: COUNCILLOR LINDA SYMES 
 
TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR CULTURE AND CITY 

DEVELOPMENT 
COUNCILLOR STEVE PITT 

 
Could the Cabinet Member for Economic Development Culture and 
city development advise as to what steps have been taken to 
encourage more retail or leisure providers to Palmerston Road to 
ameliorate the closure of the two anchor stores? 
 
 
QUESTION NO 4 

 
FROM: COUNCILLOR LUKE STUBBS 
 
TO REPLY: LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

COUNCILLOR GERALD VERNON-JACKSON CBE 
 
The leader of the council has been quoted in the press as having 
reduced rough sleeping in Palmerston Road by personally 
persuading rough sleepers to use the night shelter and other 
services. Given the growing number of rough sleepers in Palmerston 
Road, will he now repeat this exercise and will he inform the council 
of the results? 
 
QUESTION NO 5 

 
FROM: COUNCILLOR LUKE STUBBS 
 
TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC AND 

TRANSPORTATION 
COUNCILLOR LYNNE STAGG 

 
Why has work on the previously agreed pedestrian crossing in 
Henderson Road, near the Mobile Home Park, not started? 
 
 

Page 80



3 of 3 

QUESTION NO 6 

 

FROM: COUNCILLOR LUKE STUBBS 
 
TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC AND 

TRANSPORTATION 
COUNCILLOR LYNNE STAGG 

 

What discussions, if any, have taken place with Network Rail about 
the future use of the old signal box near the Hard? 
 
QUESTION NO 7 

 

FROM: COUNCILLOR LUKE STUBBS 
 
TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC AND 

TRANSPORTATION 
COUNCILLOR LYNNE STAGG 

 

When will Craneswater Avenue be resurfaced? 
 
QUESTION NO 8 

 

FROM: COUNCILLOR LUKE STUBBS 
 
TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR CULTURE AND CITY 

DEVELOPMENT 
COUNCILLOR STEVE PITT 

 

Does the council have any plans to acquire Clarence Pier? 
 
QUESTION NO 9 

 

FROM: COUNCILLOR LUKE STUBBS 
 
TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR CULTURE AND CITY 

DEVELOPMENT 
COUNCILLOR STEVE PITT 

 

What plans, if any, are there for spending the public realm money 
set aside by the previous administration? 

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of
	Adjourned Minutes - 14 May 19
	Council20190617m(draft 2 rev - seen by SA)

	8 Response to the Aquind Interconnector Project
	9 Portsmouth Youth Offending Team (PYOT) Annual Youth Justice Strategic Plan 2019/20
	10 Appointment of New Honorary Recorder
	Appendix 1 - Lord Chief Justice’s Guidelines for the appointment of Honorary Recorder (R)

	12 Questions from Members under Standing Order No 17.

